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Dear Sir, 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Thirty Seventh 

Annual General Meeting of the Members of ADS 
Diagnostic Limited will be held on Thursday, the 29" 

September, 2022, at 11:31) A.M. Through Video 

Conferencing ("WC") other Audio Visual means ((OAVM") 
facility to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

| Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial 

Statement of the Company for the year ended 31, 
March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board 

of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vivek Sehgal 

(DIN: 00036060), who retires by rotation and, being 

eligible, offers Himself for re-appointment. 

3 To declare Dividend on equity shares for the financial 
year 2021-22. 

4 To consider-and if thought fil to pass with or without 

modification(s) the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, 
ol the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there 

under, as amended from time to time, the company 

perquisite as per details hereunder during his tenure 

from (1-06-2022 To 31-05-2025, 

Salary: - Rs, 3,87,587/- (Rupees Three Lac Eighty 
Seven Thousand Five Hundred Eighty Seven only) Per 

month 

HRA:-Rs.1,78,088/- (Rupees One Lac Seventy Eight 
Thousand Eighty Eight only) Per Month. 

Club Membership tee of one club not Exceeding Rs. 

12000/- P.A. 

With 10%6 Increase in above Emoluments every year 
and also eligible for Provident Fund and Gratuity as 

per Company Rules, 

“FURTHER RESOLVED that Board of Director be 
and hereby authorized to make / accept necessary 

variation in the above said terms of appointment, as 
may be permissible under the provision of Company 

Act, 2013, from time to time.” 

By order of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 

NL. Gayari 

CFO & Company Secretary 

hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. V. N. Purohit New Delhi, 28/05/2022 Membership No, -F02956 

& Co,, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 
3040408), as Auditors of the Company to hold office 

from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) till the conclusion of the Next AGM of the 
Company to be held in the year 20235. 

(CIAL BUSINESS 

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

5 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 

modification(s) the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution: “RESOLVED that pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 197 and 198 of the Company 
Act, 2013, subject to approval of Central Government 

(Ministry of Corporate Affairs), Company in General 

Meeting for re-appointment of Dr. Gautam Sehgal, as 
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 01.06.2022 

for a period of three years at the remuneration and
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 102(1 & 2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 (“THE ACT") 

Item No. 5 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal is the Managing Director of the 

company since 01.06.2000, Due to adverse position of the 

Industry he had been drawing a token remuneration of Rs. 

2/- only upto 30 April 2009, However due to rise in cost 
of Living and other expenses his salary was increased to 

Rs. | Lakh by the Board of Directors [tis now proposed 

io further compensate him for the commendable work done 
by him helping the company to turn around, 

The remuneration committee has recommended upward 

the remuneration of Dr. Gautam Sehgal as specified in the 
resolution, The Company has not made any default in 

repayment of debts (Including Public Deposits) or 

debentures or interest payable thereon for a continuous 
period of thirty days in the preceding financial year. 

1. General Information: 

* Nature of Industry —Sale & Service of Medical 

Equipment. 

* Date of commencement of Business-: Since date 
of Incorporation te. 23.06, 1984 

* In case of New Companies, Expected date of 
Commencement of Activity as per project 

approved by financial institutions appearing in the 
prospectus-: NA. 

* Export Performance and net foreign Exchange 

collaborations -; NLA 

* Foreign Investments or collaborators, if any--N.A 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars Amount-2021-22 Amount-2020-21 
(INR “000") (INR *000") 

Income 1,04,573 1.0h6,186 

Expenditure O08 928 101,769 

PBT 5.645 4.416 

Add: Short Provision for Income Tax for Previous years 

Provision for Tax | 407 Liv? 

Provision for Deferred Tax ete. (248) (126) 

PAT 4,396 3,365         

Financial Performance Based on Given Indicators. 

2. Information about the appointee; 

* Background details 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal is the son of Late Dr. Arjun 
Dev Schgal,.a noted Neurosurgeon and is himself 

a M.B.B.S. from JJM Medical College, Karnataka 
and has been trained at Yale’s School of Medicine, 

USA .He is having more than twenty Nine years 
of experience in the field of Medicine and Medical 

Equipment has been heading the managerial 

functions of this company for the last Twenty One 

years. 

* Past remuneration 

Past remuneration of Dr. Gautam since 01.06.2019 

1s a8 under: 

Basic salary Rs.3,52,352/- per month & HRA. Rs. 
1,61,898/- per month, 

* Recognition or Awards. 

NLA, 

3. Other information: 

Salary: - Rs. 3,87,587/- (Rupees Three Lac Eighty 

Seven Thousand Five Hundred Eighty Seven only) Per 

month 

HRA:-Rs.1,78,088/- (Rupees One Lac Seventy Eight 
Thousand Eighty Eight only) Per Month. 

With 10% Increase in above Emoluments every year 

and also eligible for Provident Fund and Gratuity as 

per Company Rules, Club Membership fee of one club 

not Exceeding Rs, 12000/- P.A,
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Further, Board of Director be and are hereby 

authorized to make / accept necessary variation in the 
above said terms of appointment, as may be 

permissible under the provision of Companies Act, 

2013, from time to time. 

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to 

industry, size of the Company, profile of the position 

and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details 

would be with the country of his origin) 

The remuneration in similar industries is much more 

than the remuneration proposed in the company, 

Pecumiary relationship directly or indirectly with the 
Company or relationship with the managerial 

Personnel, if any 

No relationship except with Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal, 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal and Mrs. Radhika Sehgal who are 

relatives within the meaning of Section 2(77) of the 
Companies act2013. 

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement, 

Efforts are being made to increase revenue by 
aggressive marketing of its Sale & Service of products. 

Expected increase in productivity and profits in 

measurable terms 

The company expects to grow under the guidance of 
Dr. Gautam Sehgal’s experience and know-how, 

a) The Shareholders of the company shall be 

informed of the remuneration package of the 
Managerial person. 

b) The Following Disclosures shall be mentioned in 

the Board of Director's report under the heading 
“Corporate Governance’. if any, attached to the 

annual report: 

* All elements of remuneration package such 
as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, 

pension etc. 

* Details of fixed component and performance 

linked incentives along with the performance 

criteria, 

* Service Contracts, notice period, severance 

fees; 

* Stock Option details, if any, and whether the 

same has been issued at a discount as well as 
the period over accrued and over which 

exercisable, 

5. NOTES 

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising 

due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general 
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per 

the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 

8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 
and Circular No, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, The 

forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video 
conferencing (WC) or other audio visual means 

(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate 

in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM, 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 

dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 04, 
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e- 

voting to its Members in respect of the business to 

be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 

authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting 
votes by amember using remote e-voting as well as 

the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be 
provided by CDSL. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM 
mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time 

of the commencement of the Meeting by following 
the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility 

of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will 
be made available to atleast [O00 members on first 

come first served basis. This will not include large 

Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination
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and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM wathoul restriction on 

account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM 
through VC/OAYM will be counted for the purpose 

of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 

08, 2020 the facility lo appoint proxy to attend and 

cast vote for the 

members is not available for this AGM. However, in 

pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the 

members such as the President of India or the 
Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the 

AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes 
through e-voting. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

Circular No, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice 
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website 

of the Company at www.adsdiagnosticlimited net. 

The Notice can also be accessed from the websites 
of the Stock Exchanges i.c. BSE Limited and 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 
www. bseindia.com respectively. The AGM Notice 

is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency 

for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e- 
voting system during the AGM Le. 
Wwww.eVvolingindia.com, 

The AGM has been convened through VC/QAVM 
in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 

14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No, 

17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular 

No.20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value 
of shares registered in the name of the Members as 

on 21/09/2022 (cut-off date). Only those Members 
whose names are recorded in the Register of 

Members of the Company or in the Register of 

Beneficial Owners. maintained by the Company/ 
Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to 

cast their votes by remote e-voting or e-voting at the 

AGM. 
New Delhi, 28/05/2022 

The facility for e-voting will be available at the AGM 

venue for those Members who do not cast their votes 

by remote ¢-voting prior to the AGM, Members, who 

cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM, 
may attend the meeting but will not be entitled to 

cast their votes once again. 

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only 

such joint holder who ts higher in the order of names 

will be entitled to vote. 

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying 

Notice and the Statement, are open for inspection by 
the members at the registered office of the Company 

on all working days, except Saturdays, during 

business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

Members, who wish to obtain information on the 
Company or view the Financial Statements, may visit 

the Company's corporate website or send their 
quertes at least 10 days before the AGM to the 

Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the 

Company. 

Members who have not registered their e-mail 
addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail 

address for receiving all communication including 
Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. From the 

Company electronically. 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books 
af the Company shall remain closed from 23-09-2022 

to 29-09-2022 (both days inclusive) 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 

Company and other document if any are available 
for inspection al corporate office of the company 

between 10:30 A.M. and 12:30 P.M. on all working 
days excepl Sunday and Holidays. 

Members are required to bring their admission slips 
to the AGM. Duplicate admission slips and/or copies 

of the Report and Accounts will not be provided at 
the AGM venue. 

By order of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 

NLL. Gavari 

CFO & Company Secretary 

Membership No. -FO2956
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM [Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36/3) 

of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meetings) 
  

Name of Director Dr, Vivek Sehgal 
  

  

  

Director Identification Number (DIN) HOOF6060 

Date of Birth 05/04/1963 

Date of first appointment 31/03/1986 
  

Qualification M.B.B.S., MD (Radiology). He is associated 

with the company since last 36 years. 
Dr. Vivek Sehgal is a Professor of Neuro 

Radiology at Wayane State University, USA, 

He is having Thirty One years of experience 
in the Medical Diagnostic Services. 
    

Terms and conditions of appointment! re-appointment Appointed as Director liable to retire by 

  

  

  

  

    
rotation 

Details of remuneration last drawn 2021-22 Nil 

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year 02 

No. of shares held in the Company: 

Own 206250 
For other persons on a beneficial basis NIL 

List of Companies in which Directorship held as on 31.03.2022 0 

(excluding foreign, private and Section § Companies). 

Chairperson! Member of the Mandatory Committees of the Board NIL 
of the Companies on which he/ she is:a Director as on 31.03.2022.   
  

  
VOTING INSTRUCTIONS 

Voting through electronic means: 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section LOS of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 
2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 

08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 03, 2020 the 

Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to 

its Members in respect of the business to be transacted 
at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has 

entered into an agreement with Central Depository 

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting 
through electronic means, as the authored e- Voting s 

agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 
remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the 

date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are 
as under: 

2. The voting period begins on 2649/2022 (09:00 a.m. 

IST) and ends on 28/09/2022 (05:00 pam. IST.) During 
this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized 

form, as on the cut-off date 22/09/2022 may cast their 
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

3. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website 
WwW W.evolingindia.com 

4. Click on Shareholders. 

Now Enter your User [D 

“ Por CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

" Por NSDL: §& Character DP ID followed by & 

Digits Client ID, 

* Members holding shares in Physical Form should 

enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

  

un
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10 

ii. 

12. 

13. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and 

Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged 
on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an carlier 

voting of any company, then your existing password 

is to be used. 

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

  

For Members holding shares in Physical Form 
  

PAN 

PAN field. 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence 

number in the PAN field, 

* Incase the sequence number is less than & digits enter the applicable number of (0's 

before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. [f 
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number | then enter RAQOOOOOOL in the 

  

Dividend Bank Details 

OR Date of Birth (DOB)     Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (indd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 

your demat Account or in the company records in order to login. 

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enterthe 
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned ininstruction     

After entering these details appropriately, click on 
“SUBMIT tab. 

Members holding shares in physical form will then 
directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required 

to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to 

be also used by the demat holders for voting for 

resolutions of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e- 

voting through CDSL platform, It is strongly 
recommended nol lo share your password with any 

other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. 

For Members holding shares in physical form, the 

details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice: 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant ADS Diagnostic 

Limited on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page. you will see “RESOLUTION 
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO 
as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 

14 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19, 

the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 
to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you 

wish te view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote 

on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 

“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 

and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, 

you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking 
on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login 

password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter 

the details as prompted by the system. 

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's 
mobile app m- Voting available for android based 

mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from 
Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as 

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your 
mobile,
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20. Notes for Nan — Individual Shareholders and 

21, 

Custodians 

* Non-Individual shareholders (1.e. other than 
Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodian are 

required to log on to www,evotingindia.com and 
register themselves as Corporate. 

* Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing 

the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 

tohelpdesk.cvoting@ cdslindia.com, 

* After receiving the login details a Compliance 

User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able 
to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 

on. 

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be 

mailed to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia,com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to 
east their vote. 

* A seanned copy of the Board Resolution and 

Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be 

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e- 

voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at 

ww w.evolingindia.com, under help section or write 
an email to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS 
ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM 
ARE AS UNDER: 

ie Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend 
the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e- 

Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at 

https://www.evotingindia,com under shareholders/ 

members login by using the remote e-voting 
credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available 

in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of 

Company will be displayed. 

The Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, of the Company 

will be providing VC/OAVM Services, 

3. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting 

through Laptops / [Pads for better experience. 

4. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera 
and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

3. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile 
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due 

to Fluctuation in their respective network, It is 

therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 

Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches: 

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ 
ask questions during the meeting may register 

themselves as a speaker by sending their request in 
advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting mentioning 

their name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at (company email id). The 

shareholders who do not wish to speak during the 
AGM but have queries may send their queries in 

advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their 

name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at (company email id). These queries 

will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves 
as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 

views/ask questions during the meeting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E- 
VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1, The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is 

same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote 

e-voting. 

2, Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM 

through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their 
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and 

are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 

eligible to vote through e-Voting system available 
during the AGM. 

3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the 

e-voting available during the AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not participated in the meeting 

through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by 
such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the
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facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only 

to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e- 

Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM, However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than 

Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and 

register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the 
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

Ipdesk evotine @ cdslindia.ce          

After receiving the login details a Compliance User 
should be created using the admin login and password. 

The Compliance User would be able to link the 
account(s) lor which they wish to vole on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be 

mailed to helpdesk.evoting @edslindia,com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast 

their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power 

of Attomey (POA) which they have tssued in favour 

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF 
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the 

same. 

Altermatively Non Individual shareholders are required 

to send the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter 
etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 

duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email 

address viz: adsmedical @rediffmail.com (designated 

email address by company) , if they have voted from 
individual tab &amp; not uploaded same in the CDSL 

e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending 
AGM & e-Voting from the e- Voting System, you may 

refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and 
e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia,com, 

under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk .evoting @ cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin 

Kunder (022-23058738 ) or MeMehboob Lakhani 

(022-23053543) or Mr, Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542). 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting 

by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 

Dalvi,Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 

Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, 
Lower Parel (East),Mumbiai-400013 or send an email 

to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or call on 022- 

23058542/43.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

DEAR MEMBERS, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty-Sixth Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company 
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Thousands) 

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21 

(INR *000°) (INR ‘000°) 

Operating Income 1,04,573 106,187 

Profit before Interest & Depreciation 12,653 13,060) 

Less: a) Interest 4.339 4755 

b) Depreciation 2,769 2,888 

Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 5,645 4,417 

Exceptional | Item 

Net Profit! (Loss) before Taxation 4,045 4 Al? 

Provision for Income Tax L497 1,178 

Add: Short Provision for Income Tax for Previous years 

Less:- Provision for Deferred Tax (248) (126) 

Net Profit’ (Loss) after Taxation 4,396 3,365 

Add; Other Comprehensive Income 34 87 

Total Comprehensive income attributable to equity holders 4,430 3452 

Add: Balance of Profit/Loss Brought forward from previous years 14,112 10,660 

Add: MAT Credit - - 

Less: Dividend paid for Previous Year - - 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 18,542 i4,112 

Results of Busin Directors’ R. ibili i 

  

Company's Affairs 

The operational income of the Company has decline from 

Rs. 1,061.87 Lakhs to Rs. 1,045.73 Lakh registering a 
negative growth of 1.52% in the current year. The income 

from trading and servicing has increased from Rs. 177.69 

Lakhs to Rs. 224.59 Lakhs for the current year, while 
Distribution Commission has increased from Rs. 6.04 

Lakhs to Rs, 127,00 Lakhs for the current year. Overall 
income has decline by Rs. 16.14 Lakhs. During the year 

under review, 

The directors had selected such accounting policies and 
applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 

the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of 

the company for that period; 

The director's had taken proper and sufficient care for the 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of this Act for safe guarding the assets 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities;
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The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going 

concern basis; and The directors, in the case of a listed 
company, had laid down internal financial controls to be 

followed by the company and that such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively, 

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures 

adopted by the Company forensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business including adherence to Company's 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information. 

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure 
comphance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

Listing 

Shares of your Company continue to be listed on Bombay 

Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai, and the listing fee has 
been paid for the year 2021-2022 in the month January, 2022. 

Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the 
Act, Dr. Vivek Sehgal , Director of the Company, retires 

by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re- 
appointment. The Board recommended her re- 

appointment. Further, brief profile and other details of Dr. 
Vivek Sehgal are provided in the Notice of the Annual 

General Meeting. 

Independent Directo 

The term and conditions of appointment of independent 

directors are as per Schedule IV of the Act Pursuant to the 
Provisions of Section 134¢3)(d) read with Section 149/6) 

the declaration by the independent Directors that they meet 
the criteria of independence has been received. During the 

year under review, the Non- Executive independent 
Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or 

transactions with the Company. 

Board Evaluati: 

The board of directors has carnied out an annual evaluation 

af its own performance, Board committees and individual 

directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. The Board has devised a policy on the evaluation 

of performance of board of Directors, Committee and 
Individual Directors. Accordingly, the Chairman of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee obtained from 

all the board members duly filled in evaluation templates 
for evaluation of the Board as a whole, evaluation of the 

committees and peer evaluation. The summary of the 
evaluation reports were presented to the respective 

Committees and the Board for their consideration. The 
performance of the committees was evaluated by the board 

after seeking inputs from the committee members on the 

basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, 
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

Auditors 

The Auditors, M/s VN Purohit & Co,, Chartered Accountants, 

New Delhi, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and are recommended for 

ratification of appointment. They have submitted a certificate 
in accordance with the applicable provisions of the companies 

Act 2013, confirming their eligibility and willingness for 

re-appointment. 

Poli pireetincs! int t and ati 

and other details 

The Company's policy on directors’ appointment and 

remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(1) 
& (3) of the Act has been disclosed in the Corporate 

Governance Report which forms part of the directors’ report. 

Audit committee and Vigil Mechanism 

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee 

and vigil mechanism are included in the Corporate 
Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 

Auditors’ report and secretarial auditors’ report   

The auditors’ report and secretarial-auditors’ report does 

not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse 
remarks. Report of the seeretarial auditor is given as an 

annexure Which forms part of this report. 

iculars of | uar investmen 

There was no Loan, Guarantees or Investments made by 
the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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during the year under report and hence the said provision 

is not applicable. 

Transactions with related parties 

There was no contract or arrangements made with related 
parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, during the year under report. The details of 

transactions with the Company and related parties are given 
for information under notes to Accounts, 

Extract of Annual Return 

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of 

annual return is attached to this report in the prescribed Form 
MGT-9, 

Corporate Social Responsibility   

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

are not applicable to the Company. 

Reserves 

No amount is proposed to transfer/carry to any reserve. 

Dividend 

Based on company performance the directors have 

recommended a payment of dividend of Rs. 0.80 (8%) 

per cquity shares of Rs. 10 each on share capital 

amounting to Rs, 17.34 Lakhs 

C] in the Nat the Busi 

There is no change in the nature of the Business of the 
Company during the year under report. 

Material Chan 

No material changes and commitments affecting the 

financial position of the Company occurred between the end 
of the financial year to which this financial statement 

relates till the date of this report. 

  Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign 

Exchange Earnings and Outgo, 

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, 

technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 

outgo is given in the Annexure forming part of this Report. 

isk Manazvement 

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy 

as the elements of risk threatening the Company's 

existence are very minimal. 

i: : 5 * ass W 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 

2013, 

Your Directors state that the company has zero tolerance 
on sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under 

review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Transfer to Unclaimed Dividend to IEPF. 

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid last 
year. 

Significant and Material orders passed by the 

Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

No significant or material orders were passed by any 
Regulator or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going 

concern status and Company's operations in future, 

Internal Financial Controls 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements. During the 

year, such controls were tested and no reportable material 
weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

Employees 

The information pertaining to particulars. of employees 

as Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in the 
Annexure forming part of this Report. 

Deposits 

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 
73 of Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under 

report.
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Corporate Governance Report 

Corporate povernance provisions as specified in Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are not 

applicable to the Company. However, as per the governance 
policies of the Company, the Company has substantially 

followed and observed these regulations. A report on 

Corporate Governance covering among others details of 

meetings of the Board and Committees along with a certificate 

for compliance with the regulations of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 28/05/2022 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

A detailed analysis of your Company's performance is 

discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis 

Report, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

Acknowledgment 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for 

the co-operation and assistance extended by the Company's 

employees, medical professionals. customers, vendors and 
academic institutions. Your Directors also acknowledges 

gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence 
reposed on your Company. 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Gautam Sehgal Mr. Ravi Kohli 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 00034243 DIN: OLO12554
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Annexure to Directors Report Declaration   

under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

We, Ravi Kohli, Girish Sareen and Sunil Jasuja being the 

Independent Directors of ADS Diagnostic Limited (“The 

Company”) hereby acknowledge, confirm and declare that: 

a} 

b} 

c) 

dl) 

We are or were not promoters of the Company or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company; nor are we 

related to promoters or directors in the Company, its 
Holding, Subsidiary or associate company; 

We do not have or had any pecuniary relationship with 

the Company, with the Company, it’s holding, 

subsidiary or associate company or their promoters 

or directors, during the two immediately preceding 
financial years or during the current financial year; 

None of our relatives have or had any pecuniary 

relationship or transaction with the company, its 

holding, Subsidiary or associate company or their 

promoters or directors, amounting to bwo percent or 

more or its gross turnover or total income of fifty lakh 

rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, 

whichever is lower, during the two immediately 

preceding financial years or during the current 

financial year; 

We neither ourselves nor any of our relatives, 

I. Hold or have held the position of key managerial 

personnel or is or has been employee of the 

Company or its holding, or subsiciary or associate 

Sal/- 

Place : New Delhi Ravi Kohli 

Date: 28/05/2022 DIN 01012554 

company in any of the three financial years 

immediately preceding the financial year in which 

we are proposed to be appointed; 

I]. Are or have been an employee or proprietor or 
partner, in any of the three financial years 

immediately preceding the financial year in which 

we are proposed to be appointed, of- 

* A firm of auditors or company secretaries in 

practice or cost auditors of the Company or 
its holding or subsidiary or associate 

company, or 

* Any Legal or consulting firm that has or had 

any transaction with the Company, or its 

holding or subsidiary or associate company 

Mounting to len percent or more of the gross 

tumover of such firm, 

Il. Hold together two percent or more of the total 

voting power of the Company; or 

IV. Are chief Executive or Director, by whatever name 

called, of any non- profit organization that receives 

twenty five percent or more of its receipt from the 

Company, any of its promoters or directors or its 

holding or subsidiary or associate company or that 

holds two percent or more of total voting power 

of the Company: 

e) We possess appropriate skills, experience and 
knowledge of discipline related to the Company's 

business. 

Sd/- Sdi- 

Sunil Jasuja 

DIN 00937770 

Girish Sareen 

DIN 01128112



ADS 
ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

  

  

DIRECTOR'S REPORT (CONT...) 

A. Conservation of energy: 

(a) Energy conservation measures taken; LED Light 

have been Put-up in place of Traditional Lights. 

(b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, 
being implemented for reduction of consumption 

of energy: - NO 

(¢) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for 
reduction of energy: - Impact will be known in 

current year. 

(d) Consumption and consequent impact on the cost 
of production of goods: - NA 

(¢) Total energy consumption and energy consumption 

per unit of production as per Form A of the 
Annexure in respect of industries specified in the 

Schedule there to; - WA 

B. Technology absorption: 

L. 

(a) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, 

adaptation and innovation: - NA 

(b) Benefits derived as a result of above efforts: - NA 

ic) Technology mducted: - WA 

(d) Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form 

Bofthe Annexure: - NA 

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to 
increase exports: development of new export markets 

for products and services: and export plans; The 
Company is continuously making its efforts for export 

of sales and services in the overseas market. 

Total foreign exchange used and eamed: - 

i) Foreign Exchange eared - Rs.5.32 Lakhs (Previous 
Year 173.50 Lakhs) 

ii) Foreign Exchange outgo - Rs. 0.93 Lakhs (Previous 

Year 0.00 Lakhs) 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Managerial Remuneration 

The information required under Section | 97 of the Act read 
with rule 4(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 
given below: - 

The ratia of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for 

the financial year: - 
  

Sr. No. | Name of the Director | Remuneration P.A. (INR ‘000°) | Median Remuneration P.A. (INR'000") | Ratio 
  

  I Dr, Gautam Sehgal 6,171     427 14.45       
  

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: - 
  

  

  

Sr. No.| Name of KMP Designation |Current Remuneration | Previous Remuneration | ‘ Increase 
P.A (INR*000°) P.A. (INR*000°) 

| Dr. Gautam Sehgal | Managing Director 6,171 6,139 0.516 

2 N.L. Gayari CPO & 2,412 aes 8.02 

Company Secretary           

  

      
3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:- 

S.No.| Current Year Median Remuneration in Previous Year Median Percentage Increase 
(INR *0007) Remuneration in (INR ‘000") 

i. 427 403 -1,23        
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4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of 

5, 

Company:- 20 

Average percentile increase already made in the 
salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison 
with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out 

if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase 

in the managerial remuneration:- The average 

percentile increase in salaries of the employees is - 

1.23%, whereas managerial personal is getting raise 

as 1.02 % p.aas approved by Central Government, 

6. [tis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid ts as 

per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 

Particulars of Employees 

Provisions of rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the 

Company as no employee is getting specified 

remuneration.
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FORM MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2022 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
  

i. CIN LSS 1 ODLIOS4PLCOLS486 
  

i. = |Registration Date 23/(hiy 1 S84 
  

i. |Name of the company ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 
  

iv. |Category of the Company Company Limited by Share 
  

¥. | Sub Category of the Company India Non-Government Company 
  

contact details 

vi, | Address of the Registered office and 114, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065 
Tel: 01 1-41620434, 41622193, Fax: O11-41) 6645880, 01 1]-29245300, 

E-mail:adsmedical @ rediffmail.com, 

Website: www.adsciagnosticlimited,.com 
  

vii. | Whether listed company Yes 
  

vill. |Name, Address and Contact details 

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if     NIL 

any     
  

li. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

  

  

  

        
  

  

    

Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover 
main products/services Product/service of the company 

I. | Sale of Trading Goods Division 74 60.78 

I. | Income from Service, Installation & Rental Division 46 26,64 

TW | Income from Distribution Commission Division 46 [2.58 

I. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANTES 

Name & address of the Company | CIN/GLN | Holding /Subsidiary/ | % of shares | Applicable 
Associate held Section 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL           
  

IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 
  

  

  

  

  

Category of No. of Shares held af the No. of Shares held at the % Change 
Shareholders heginning of the year end of the year during 

the year 

Demat | Physical Total | % of Total Demat | Physical Total | % of Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

(1) [ndian 

w) Inelivichual! HUF ul QF 10 od 10 24 0 gos] 0) 99s 10 45.39 0.05 

bh Central Govt al 0 O 0 0 th 1 O 
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

“Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change 
Shareholders beginning of the vear end of the year during 

the year 
Demat | Physical Total) % of Total Demat} Physical Total | % of Total 

Shares. Shares 

ce) State Gove (3) 0 th) 0 0 th 0 i 

i) Bodies Corp. 0 i] 0 i i t i i 

¢) Banks/Fl 0) th ‘l t) U th Lf u 

fy Any Other... 0 i) a 0 U th 1 u 

Sub-total (A) (1h i P4210 O42 10 45.34 i P9S410 995410 45.49 0.05 

(2) Foreign i ih i i i ih o i 

a) NRIs - Individuals a th a 0) U (h 1 i 

hb) Other - Individuals i) (h a i Ul (h i t 

¢) Bodies Corp. 0 th a ul Oh th i () 

d) Banks | FE (i i) i 0 0 () 0 ( 

&) Any Other... (i 0 0 i i o 0 U 

Sub-total (A) (2h ih ih ih th O th al O 

Total shareholding of i 4210 Vos? 10 435.34 i T9541 993410 45.39 0.05 

Promater (A) = 

(AMT (AM 2} 

B. Public Shareholding i 0 i i ol o o Oi 

1. Institutions b ih a o i 0 O 

a) Mutual Funds 0 74000 25(KM) 1.14 ( 24000 35000) 1.14 h 

hy} Banks/Fl 0 T3300 740K) 343 th 75300) 7300 aS 0 

ce) Central Gov a oh 0 al U th cf) oO 

i) Stute Govits) 0 th 0 0 o ( a i 

e)) Venture Capptul Fonds LH] th a iH th th 1 iH 

f)  losurunce Companies il th i i tI th i fl 

gh Pils 0 th O i Ch th 1) (l 

hy) Foreign Venture i) th i tH U th ui i) 

Capital Funds 

i} Others (specify) ( 0 Li 0 i 0 l i 

Sub-total (Bi d+ i 13d 103M 437 o iS 100300 437 0.00 

2 Non-Institutions 0 i 0 0 ii O il 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) indian i) Tat THUM) 0.33 u Tet) Ti 0,33 CHUM) 

ii) Overseas il Ch o () Ul Cb 1 Ul 

bi Individuals i ih ih ih o i o 0 

i} Indivicual shareholders. a TOO TUG Ce) aaa lh LOS) 1084340 4950 -U.U 

holding nominal share 

capital uptoRs, | lakh 

it) Individwal shareholders ul th LH 0 th 1 ol Ch 

bokding nominal share 

capri in excess of 

Rs | lakh                      
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Category of No. of Shares held wt the No. of Shares held ai the Change 

Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year during 
the year 

Demat | Physical Total | % of Total Demat} Physical Total | % of Total 

Shares Shares 

¢) Director Reltives o 46350) 4650) 0.21 0 4640 4650 0.271 0.00 

Sub-total (BM 2. | (098290 J(88250 50,08 0 LOS949) 189490 50.04 O00 

Total Public Shareholding | Li9k59) 1198590 54.06 i 1197390 1197390 54.61 O00 

(Hy = CHT) + C2) 

C. Shares held by i) il i i i il 0 a il 
Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRS 

Grand Total (A+B+C) | 21280) © 2192800 Li) Oo} 2192800) 2192800 10 ta) 

Il. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Shareholding at Shareholding 
the beginning at the end 

of the year of the year 

Promoters Name No. of % of total | % of Shares| No. of % of total | % of Shares % 
Shares Shares of| Pledged/| Shares Shares of} Pledged/| change in 

the | encumbered the | encumbered share 

company to total company to total holding 
shares shares) during the 

year 

Dr. Arjun Dev Sehgal () 0 0) () 0 0 0) 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 129600) 5.9] QO} TSa0800 5.96 0) i) 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 206250 9.4] QO} 206250 41 () i 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal) 552360 25.19 OQ} 552560 25.19 0) ( 

Dr. A.D. Sehgal & Sons | 86000 3,92 O} 86000 3.92 0 0) 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 20000) ().91 0} 20000 O91 0) i 

TOTAL 995410 45.49 Oo) 995410 45.49 i) () 
  

Il. CHANGE IS PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING, 

Note-: There is no Change During the year.. 
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters and 

Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                        

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Shareholding at the Changes Cumulative Shareholding 

beginning/end of the year during during the year 
the year 

Top ten Shareholders| Date | No. of | % of total Shares | Date | Increase/ | Reason | No. of | % of total Shares 
Shares | of the company Decrease Shares | of the company 

Rajeev Sehgal 14.2021] 16300 0.74 NIL NIL NIL 16300 0.74 

Naver Ahmed 14.2071 000) (42 NIL NIL NIL FOO0 0.32 

Ramesh Khiani 14.2021] 6000 0.15 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.15 

WikasBhayana | 4.2071 2000) O09 NIL NIL NIL 2000) 0.09 

VikasBhayana 1.42071 40H) O.18 NIL NIL NIL 4000 O18 

ArchanaBhayana [4.2071 6000 O27 NIL NIL NIL e000 0.27 

Kame Chander |.4.2021 TOO0 (}.3] NIL NIL NIL FOO0 0.3] 

Bhayana 

Vijay Singh 1.42021 55K) (25 NIL NIL NIL S500) 0.25 

Puja Goel 14.2021 3000 0.13 NIL NIL NIL S000 0.13 

Krishan Lal 14.2021] 4200 0.19 NIL NIL NIL 4300 0.19 

VY. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL. 

Shareholding at Changes during Cumulative. 
the beginning/end the year Shareholding 

of the year during the year 

Directors and Date No, of % of total Date | Increase!) Reason No, of % of total 

KMP Name Shares | Shares of the Decrease Shares Shares of the 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha 01-Apr-2021 542360) Zot - - : Sa 230) 24.19 

Sehgal 

31-Mar-2022 3323560 Zag - - - S3236) 25.19 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal O1-Apr-202| 130800 5.96 = ~ “ 130800 5.96 

3 1-Miar-2022 130800 596 130800 5.06 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal (1-Apr-202 | 206250 Od] - - - 2250 4] 

31-Mar-2022 206250 4] - - - M250 4] 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal (1-Apr-202 1 O00 0.91 : - - AO 0.9) 

3 -Mar-20022 OW 91 : - - SOO00 0.9)                      
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VL INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              
  

    

  

  

  

                    
  

  

  

  

          

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits | Total Indebtedness 

excluding deposits Loans (INR ‘O00") 

indebtedness at the beginning of the financialyear 

i) Principal Amount 21,173 22,99] NIL 44 164 

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL 1,765 NIL 1,765 

iii) Interest accrued but not Hl NIL NIL 1 

Total (i+ii-+ili) 2) 284 24,756 NIL 46,040 

Change in Tindebtedness during the financial year 

= Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL 

- Reduction 9.47] 2 098 NIL 1] 46% 

Net Change 

Indebtedness at the end of the fnancial year 

1) Principal Amount 11702 20,893 NIL 32,595 

HW} Interest due but not paid 

i) Interest accrued but not due NIL 1.639 NIL 1,639 

Total (i+ii+iii) Bl IL NIL Bl 

VIL Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

(Gross salary Commission 

Name of MDS (a) Salary as | (b) Value of | (c) Profitsin | Stock | Sweat | as of | others, | Others.) Total | Ceiling 
WTDY Manager | per provisions | perquisites | liew of salary | Option | Equity | profit | specify | please | (INR as per 

contained in | ws 172) | under section specify |"000")] the Act 
section 17(1) | Income-tax | 17(3) Income- 
ofthe Income- | Act, 1961 | tax Act, 1961 
fax Act, 11 

Dr. Gautam 6.17] i NIL NIL NIL NIL. NIL NIL | 6.170] Approved 

Sehgal by Central 

Government 

BB. Remuneration to other directors: 

Name of Directors Fee for attending | Commission | Others, please Total 
board/ committee specify; Amount 

meetings (INR *000) 

Independent Directors 

* Mr. Ravi Kohli 12 NIL NIL 12 
* Mr. Ginsh Sareen 4g NIL NIL g 

* Mr. Sunil Jasuja {2 NIL NIL [2 

Total (1) 33 NIL NIL 33   
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Name of Directors Fee for attending | Commission | Others, please Total 

hoard/ committee specify | Amount 
meetings (INR *000) 

Other Non-Executive Directors 

* Dr (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 12 NIL. NIL Iz 

* Mrs. Radhika Sehgal |2 NIL NIL. 12 

« Mr. Vivek Sehgal 3 NIL NIL 3 

Total (2) 27 NIL NIL 27 

‘Total (1+2) tl) NIL NIL fl) 

Total Managerial Remuneration bl) NIL NIL fl)   
  

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 
  

  

                    
  

  

  

  

  

(; sf C i * 

Key Managerial Name (a) Salary as |(b) Value of | (c) Profits in | Stock | Sweat | as % | others, | Others, | Total 
Personnel per provisions | perquisites | lieu of salary | Option| Equity] of | specify | please | (INR 

contained in | ws (2) | under section profit specify | O00") 
section 17(1) | Incomestax | 17/3) Income- 

of the Income-} Act, 1961 | tax Act, 1961 
tax Act, 1961 

CPO.& Company | Narayan Lal Gayari 2411 () () () i) () th i 2411 

Secretary 

WILL. PENALTIES/PUNTSHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal 
Companies Act Description Punishmnent/ [RD/ NCLT/ made, If 

Compounding COURT] any (give 
fees Imposed Details) 

A, COMPANY 

Penalty " 

Punishment . 
  

Compounding 
  

DIRECTORS 
  

Penalty 
  

Punishment 
  

Compounding 
  

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
  

Penalty 
  

Punishment 
  5 

Compounding             
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the financial year ended 31" March, 2022. 

I Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

AD S Diagnostic Limited 

1L4 Sant Nagar East of Kailash 

New Delhi- 110065 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance 

of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by ADS Diagnostic Limited 

(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner thal provided us a.reasonable basis 

for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 

and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the A DS Diagnostic 

Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the company and 

also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct 
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, 

the company has, during the audit period covering the 

financial year ended on 31" March, 2022, generally complied 

with the statutory provisions Listed hereunder and also 
that the Company bas proper Board- processes and 

compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by AD § 
Diagnostic Limited for the financial year ended on 31" March, 

2022, according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made 

there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 

SCRA’) and the rules made there wider: 

(ii) The Depositones Act, 19% and the Regulations and Bye- 
laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the 

rules and regulations made there under to the extent 
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings: 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed 
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 
and 201 8; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue 
of Capital and Disclosures Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, 

fe) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue 

and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 
and dealing with client: 

(z) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations, 200; 

and 

(th) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the 
representations made by the Management,
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable 

clauses of the following: 

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India, effective from 01" July, 2015 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review and as per the explanations 

and clarifications given to us and the representation made 
by the Management, the Company has substantially 

complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. There were 

no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI 

or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital 

markets during the last three years. As per the 

representations made by the Management, 
dematerialization of secunties of the Company is under 

process. 

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company 
is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board 

of Directors that took place during the period under review 

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 

Act, 

We further report that adequate notice is given to all 

directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent adequately in advance 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before 
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee 
Meetings, as represented by the management, were carried 

out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings 
of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as 

the case may be 

We further report that as per the explanations given to us 
and the representations made by the Management and 

relied upon by us there are adequate systems and processes 
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with 
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the period under review, as 
explained and represented by the management, there were 

no specific events/actions in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc., 
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs. 

For and on behalf of 

Anand Pandey & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Sad/- 

CS Anand Pandey 

New Delhi M. NO.56065 

25/05/2022 C.P. No.2Z1110 

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this 
report.
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To, 

Annexure A" 

The Members, 

ADS Diagnostic Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness 

of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected 

in Secretanal records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 

Opinion, 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 

of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For and on behalf of 

Anand Pandey & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 

CS Anand Pandey 

New Delhi M. NO.56065 

25/03/2022 C. P. No.21110
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE aspirations and societal expectations. Good 

governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and 

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

1. Company's Philosophy on-cade of Governance positive mindset of the orgamzation. At ADS, we are 
Corporate governance encompasses a sel of systems and committed to meet the aspirations of all our 

practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being stakeholders. Governance processes an entrepreneurial 

managed in a manner which ensures accountability, performance focused work environment. Additionally, 

transparency and fairness in all transactions in the our customers have benefited from high quality products 
widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders’ delivered at extremely competitive prices. 

2. Board of Directors 

* Composition of Board of Directors as on 31" March 2022: 

Sr. No. | Categories (No.of Directors) (%) 
| Promoters and Founder Directors / Managing Director 4 47 

2 Non-Executive Independent Directors 3 43 

The composition of the Board is in conformity withthe * Directors’ attendance record and details of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Directorships/Committee Positions held: 

Se ae Disclosure Requirements) Attendance of the Directors at the Board Mectings 

EeWanons, evr. and last Annual General Meeting and the Number of 
* Number of Board Meetings: Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of 

The Board of Directors met 4 times during 2021-22. The Committees across all Companies in which he/she is 

meetings of the Board were held on 11/08/2021, 14/11/ nope as‘on March 31,:2022 is ‘given here-in 
2021, 1402/2022 & 28/05/2022. ow 

Name of Director Category Attendance Particulars No. of Directorships! Committee 

Memberships/ Chairmanships 
of Other Companies 

No. of Board Meetings} At AGM held | Other | Committee | Committee 

during the year 1721-22|on September 29,| Director | Member | Chairman 

Held | Attendence aual ships ships ships 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal | Director (4 (4 NO 2 - - 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal Director (4 Oe NO | 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal Managing Director (4 4 Yes 7 - - 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal Director (4 03 NO 2 

Mr. Ravi Kohli Independent Director} 04 ui Yes | - - 

Mr. Girish Sareen Independent Director | 04 iM NO 5 - - 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Independent Director} (4 04 NO 3 - -           
  

Bore. 

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the
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(a) Independent Directors: 

a 
[>
 

Company appointed Independent Directors who are 

renowned people having expertise/experience in their 
respective field/profession. The independence of a 

director is determined by the criteria stipulated under 
Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Your Company 

follows a structured orientation and familiarization 

programme. 

The Company periodically to undertake 
Familiarization programme for the Directors of the 

Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the 
Company, nature of the Industry in which the 

Company operates, Business model of the Company 
and so on. The detail of such familiarization 

programme has been disclosed on the website of the 

Company. The same may be visited at www. 
adsdiagnosticlimited.com 

Audit Committee; 

Terms of Reference: Audit Committee is to see the 
effectiveness of operations of the audit function of 

the Company, review the systems and procedures of 
internal control, oversee the Company's financial 

reporting process, review the penodical and annual 

financial statements before submission to the Board 
with the management and ensure compliance with the 

regulatory guidelines. The Audit Committee which 
acts asa link between the management, external and 

internal auditors and the Board of Directors of the 

Company is responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process by providing direction to 

audit function and monitoring the scope and quality 
of internal and statutory audits. 

The Committee further carries out the scrutiny of the 

quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements with 

teference to changes, (hany in accounting policies and 

reasons for the same, review of internal audit function 
and overseeing of the vigil mechanism and approval 

or any subsequent modification of transactions of the 

Company with related parties. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the 

Committee: The Audit Committee comprises of three 

Independent Directors. The Chairman of the 
Committee is an Independent Director. The 

composition of the Audit Committee and attendance 
of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2022) 

is shown below: 

  

  

  

  

        

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2021-22 

Held Attended 

Mr, Ravi Kohli Chairman 4 

Mr. Ginsh Sareen Member 4 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4       

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Terms of Reference: The Company has constituted a 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 

Directors. The powers, role and terms of reference of 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as 

per the requirement of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations. 2015 and as per the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Committee formulates 

remuneration Policy and a policy on Board Diversity 
and also formulates the criteria for evaluation of 

Directors and the Board. 

Performance Evaluation: The Nomination and 

Remuneration Policy of ADS has laid down the criteria 

for conducting performance evaluation of Board of 
Directors including Independent Directors. The 
evaluation criteria, inter-alia, covered various aspects 

of the board’s functioning including its composition, 

attendance of Directors, participation levels, bringing 
specialized knowledge for decision making, smooth 

functioning of the Board and effective decision 
making.
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* Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Director. The composition of the Nomination and 

Committee; The Nomination and Remuneration Remuneration Committee and attendance of Directors 
Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2022) is shown 

The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent below: 

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2021-22 

Held Attended 

Mr. Girish Sareen Chairman 

Mr. Ravi Kohli Member 

Mr, Sunil Jasuja Member           
  

The following are the details of the remuneration paid to the manageria.1 personnel during the financial year 21- 

  

  

  

  

  

22: 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, from O1.04.2021 to 31.03.2022: 

Particulars Amount In (Rs.),000 

Salary & Allowances (excluding Perquisites): 6,171 

Perguisites as per IT Act 0.000) 

Others 0.00 

TOTAL= 6,171       
  

The Company pays sitting fees of Rs. 3000/- per Meeting & The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises 

for the Board and no sitting fee is being paid for Meeting of Committee thereof, to the Non-executive and Independent 

Directors. The Non-Executive and Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration besides the sitting fees. 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee 

is. an Independent Director. The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and attendance of Directors 
at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2022) is shown below: 
  

  

  

  

  

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2021-22 

Held Attended 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Chairman 4 4 

Mr. Ravi Kohli Member 4 3 

Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 4             

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the 
Committee, 

The Committee considers and resolves the grievances * Mr. N L Gayari, Company Secretary is the Secretary 
of the security holders and approves of the share to the Committee and the Compliance Officer 

transfers, transmissions and transpositions, etc. appointed for the compliance of capital market related 

laws.
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* The number of complaints received [rom the 

shareholders during financial year 2021-22 and the 
number of pending complaints are shown below: 

* No, of Complaints recerved during the financial year 

2021-22: 0 

6. General Body Meeting: 

Pending as on March 31, 2022: Nil 

* The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of 

Conduct for all Board Members and senior 

management of the Company, which has been posted 

on the website of the Company. 

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held: 
  

  

  

  

          
  

Financial Year Date Time Location 

2020-2021 September 29,2021 | 11:30 A.M. | Video Conferencing (‘VC’WOther Audio Visual Means 

(COAVM") facility 

2019-2020 September 29,2020 | 03:30 P.M. | Video Conferencing (“VC")/Other Audio Visual Means 

(‘OAVM’) facility 

2018-2019 September 27,2019) 11:30. 4.M. [Indian Social Institute (ISI), LO Institutional Area Lodi 

Road, New Delhi- 1 10003 

7. Disclosures: (D) Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

(A) Related party transactions 

There were no maternally significant related party 
transactions during the FY 2021-22. The Company has 

formulated a policy of Related Party Transactions 

(RPTs) and the same is placed on the website of the 

Company and may be visited 
www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com. In terms of Section 

134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014, there are no transactions to be 

reported in Form AOC 2. 

(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

In preparation of the Financial Statements, the 

Company has followed the accounting standards 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. The significant accounting policies have been 

set out in the notes to accounts. 

(C) Risk Management 

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an 

ongoing process within the Company and there is a 

Risk Management Committee of Directors for 
overseeing the process. The Company has laid down 

Policies on Operational, Market and Credit risks for 
assessment and minimization of risks associated with 

the Company. 

Management Discussion and Analysis forms pant of 

the Board's Report and is given separately in the 
Annual Report. 

(E) Details of Compliance with Mandatory 

Requirements 

The Company has duly complied with all the 
mandatory requirements as slipulated in Regulation 

15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Sandeep Kumar 
Tripathi, Practicing Company Secretary has certified 

the Corporate Governance Report for the Financial 
Year 2021-22 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The said certificate is appended to 

this report. 

(F) Subsidiary Companies 

The Company does not have any subsidiary. 

(G) CEO/CFO Certificate 

The certification under Chapter [V of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Kequirements) 
Regulations, 20! 5 by MD and CFO tothe Board forms 

part of this report. 

(H) Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company already had an established and effective 

mechanism called the Whistle Blower Policy (Policy).
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The mechanism under the Policy has been 

appropriately communicated within the organization. 
Under the Whistle Blower Policy director(s) and 

employee(s) can report to the management their 

concerms about unethical behavior, actual or suspected 

fraud or violation of the ADS’s code of conduct or 

ethics policy and to provide adequate safeguards to 
them against any sort of victimization on raising an 

warm, The Policy also provides for direct access to 
the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional 

cases. 

During the year under review, no instance of the 
protected disclosure has been made to the Designated 

Authority or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

Means of Communication;   

Financial Result: Half yearly and quarterly results 
of the Company are published in “The Pioneer” in 
English and “Hari Bhoomi” in Hindi. 

Website: The Company's website 

wwwadsdiagnosticlimited net contains the updated 

information pertaining to quarterly, half-yearly and 

annual financial results, shareholding pattern, 

important announcements, etc. The said information 

is available in a user friendly and downloadable form. 

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia 

Standalone Financial Statements, Directors’ Report. 
Auditors’ Report, Corporate Governance Report is 

circulated to the members and others entitled thereto 

and is also available on the website of the Company 

www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com, The relevant 
information relating to the Directors to be appointed/ 

re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
is given in the Notice convening the Annual General 

I) Details of Non-compliance with regard to Capital 
Market 

There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the 

Company by SEB! or any statutory authority on any 
matter related to capital markets during the last three 

years. 

9, General Shareholder Information 

Meeting. 

  

Annual General Meeting: Date: 29° September, 2()22 

Time: 11:30 P.M. 

Venue: through Video Conferencing (‘VC’VOther 

Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM") facility. 
  

Financial Calendar (Tentative): 

Results for quarter ending June 30), 2021 

Results for quarter ending September 30), 2021] 

Results for quarter ending December 3], 202] 

Results for quarter ending March 31, 2022 

11” August,2021 

14" November.202 1 

14" February,2022 

28" May,2022 
  

Dates of Book Closure 23.09.2022 to 29.09.2022, (both days inclusive) 
  

Dividend Payment Date 03/10/2022 
  

Listing on Stock Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange 
  

Stock Code 523031 BSE 
  

Market Price data Securities of the Company is not actively trading 
  

Performance in comparison to broad based indices Secunties of the Company is not actively trading 
  

Registrar and Transfer Agent the Company maintained at In-house Share Transfer facility 
  

Share Transfer System     At present, shares for transfer, which are received in physical form, 

are processed and the share certificates are retumed within a period of 
15 days from the date of receipt, subject to documents being valid and 

complete in all respects,   
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Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity The Company is in process of dematerialization of shares of the company] 
  

Registered Office and address for Correspondence 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi-1 10065 
  

  Corporate Identity Number   LS§31 1ODLISS4PLE01 S486   
  

(i) The distribution of shareholdings as on 31“ March, 2022 is as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Shares Holding of No. of Folios oe No. of Shares Percentage of 
Nominal Value of Rs. Held Total Shares 

Upte 2500 4603 H3.418 557050 26,742 

2501-500) 665 12.041 2479600) 11.294 

S0O1- 10000 18] 3.280) 1448000 6.604 

10001-20000 4] 0.743 S7IZ50 2.605 

20001-30000) 7 0,127 171000 0.780 

30001 0000) 2 0,036 7000) 0.319 

40001-5000) | O18 S001) 0.228 

S001 - LOOC00 3 0.109 405000 1.847 

OOOO -& above 12 0.218 LO876100 49.581 

Grand Total 5314 10).00 21928000 100.00 

Sharcholding pattern as on 31“ March, 2022 is as follows: 

Category No. of Shares % 

Indian Promoters 994210 45.34 

Mutual Funds 25000 1.14 

Financial Institutions/Banks 73300 3.43 

Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public 1098290 50.09 

TOTAL 21,92,800 100.00     
  

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and a member 

of the Board of Director of ADS Diagnostic Limited (“the 

Company”) hereby acknowledge, contirm and certify that: 

All the directors and Senior Management Personnel 

have received, read and understood the Code of 
Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management 

of the Company. 

All the Directors/Senior Management Personnel are 

bound by the said Code to the extent applicable to 

their functions as a member of the Board of Directors/ 

oy = 

  

Since the date of appointment as a Directors/Sentor 

Management Personnel of the Company, all the 

Directors/Senior Management Personnel have 

affirmed compliance with the provision of the Code 
of Conduct which were adopted by the Company; 

. Directors and senior Management personnel were not 

a party to any non- compliance with the said code, 

Sal/- 

DR. Gautam Sehgal 

senior Management of the Company respectively; 
Place: New Delhi 

Date: 28/05/2022 

Managing Director 

DIN-(034243
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Management Discussion & Analysis Report 

The Management of ADS Diagnostic Lid. have pleasure m 

presenting its analysis report covering One Division. . 

A) Sales & Service of Medical Equipments. 

Medical Equipments Sales & Services Division:- 

This Division of the company has performed average 

during the current year. The revenue from this division 

has decreased from Rs 1061.86 to 1045.73Lacs and 

the management is hopeful to increase revenue from 

this division further in coming years as more & more 

Equipment will be purchased by the Government 

hospitals to provide health for the entire citizen. The 

outlook of this division is very bright and company 

will be able to carn more revenue from this division. 

Management expects increase in attrition of technical 

person due to more competitors coming in this field: 

however it is making efforts to retain talent by suitable 

Incentives. 

Outlook, Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns 

Your Company is continuously making sincere efforts to 

achieve the growth in the business, The long term objective 

of the Company is to remain strong player in the marker 

with strong emphasis on product and market development. 

Your company ts consolidating its position and making 

its best efforts to realize the maximum from the customers 

and market. 

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy 

The Company has. a proper adequate internal control system 

for assessment and eliminating various kinds of risks which 

include strategic, operational, financial, environment and 

reputation risk, The internal control is supplemented by an 

extensive internal audit, periodical review by the 

management and documented policies, guidelines and 

procedures, The internal control is designed to ensure that 

the financial reporting of various transactions, efficiency 

af operations, safeguarding of assets and compliance are 

reliable for preparing financial statements and other data 

and for maintaining accountability of assets. 

Material Developments in Human Resource 

In view of the prevailing challenging environment, ADS 

decided to enlarge its customer base and to increase its 

presence in Various parts of the country. 

Role of the Company Secretary in overall governance 

process 

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that 

the Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. 

The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant 
information, details and documents are made available to 

the Directors and senior management for effective 

decision-making at the meetings. The Company Secretary 

is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in 

the conduct of affairs of the Company, to ensure 

compliance with applicable statutory requirements and 

Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance to directors and 

to facilitate convening of meetings. He interfaces between 

the management and regulatory authorities for governance 

matters. 

Observance of the Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), one 

of India’s premier professional bodies, has issued 

Secretarial Standards on important. aspects like Board 

meetings, General meetings, Maintenance of Registers and 

Records, Minutes of Meetings, Transmission of Shares, 

Passing of Resolutions by Circulation, Affixing of Common 

Seal and Board's Report. 

Although these standards, as of now, are recommendatory 

in nature, the Company substantially adheres to these 

standards voluntarily, 

Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board 

meetings. 

Minimum four pre-scheduled Board meetings are held 

annually. Additional Board meetings are convened by 

giving appropriate notice to address the Company's 

specific needs. The meetings are usually held at the 

Company's office at 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash, New
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Delhi- 110065, The Company's various business heads / 

service heads are advised to Schedule their work plans 

well in advance, particularly with regard to matters 

requiring discussion! Approval/decision at Board/Board 
Committee meetings. Such matters are communicated by 

them to the Company Secretary in advance so that they 

are included in the agenda for Board/Bourd Committee 

meclings. 

Board material distributed in advance 

The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to Directors 

in advance. and in the defined agenda format. All material 

information is incorporated in the agenda for facilitating 

meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where 

itis not practicable to attach any document to the agenda, 

itis tabled before the meeting with specific reference to 

this effect in the agenda. In special and exceptional 

circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the 

agenda are permitted. 

Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and 

Committee meetings 

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of 

each Board and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are 

circulated to Board/ Board Committee members for their 

comments, The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book 

within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting. 

Compliance 

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes 

on agenda, minutes of the meeting(s), is responsible for 

and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws 

and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/ 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued there under, 

as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended 

by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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We, 

that: 

Ad 

B) 

C) 

Dy) 

CEO/CFO Certification 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and N.L. Gayari Chief Financial officer & Company Secretary of the Company certify 

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and that to 

the best of our knowledge and belief; 

* ‘These statements do not contain any maternal untnue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might be misleading; 

+ These statements together present a tue and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which 

are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company's code of Conduct, 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated 

the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the 

auditors and the audit commuitiee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, any, of which we are aware 

and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies, 

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

* There has not been any significant changes in intemal contral over financial reporting during the yearended March 31, 2022; 

* There has not been and signilicant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2022 requiring disclosure 

in the notes to the financial statements; ane 

* There has not been any instance of significant fraud during the year ended March 31, 2022. 

Sdi- Sal. 

Place: New Delhi Dr. Gautam Sehgal NL. Gayari 

Date: 28/05/2022 Managing Director CFO & Company Secretary 

  

To, 
The 

CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 49 (IX) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT 

Board of Directors 

ADS Diagnostic Limited 

1.) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of ADS Diagnostic Limited for the year ended 31" March, 
2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

* ‘These statements do notcontain any maternally untrue statement or omutany material factor contain statements that might be misleading: 

* These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There ure, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 

fraudulent, illegal or vielate of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of Company's intemal control systems pertaining to financial reporting, We have not come across any reportable 

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls. 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

* That there are no significant changes in internal control ower financial reporting during the year: 

©" That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 

* That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

Sal/- al/- 

Place: New Dethi Dr. Gautam Sehgal NLL. Grayari 

Date: 28/05/2022 Managing Director CFO & Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

The members of 

ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements 

of ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED (“the Company”), 

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31° March 2022, 

the statement of profit and loss (including other 

comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and 

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, 

and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information, 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 

zive the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and 

fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at 31“ March, 2022, and the net profit 

(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 

Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 

described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 

of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 

of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (CAT) together with ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we 

have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We beheve 

that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 

judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters 

were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined the matters described hereunder to be 

key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

  

Key audit matters Auditor's response 
  

Revenue from operation   

i) According to Ind AS 115, revenue to be recognized 

of control pertaining to goods. 

ii) Determination of transaction price for measurement 
of revenue according to Ind AS 115. 

  

on satisfaction of performance obligation and transfer 
Our audit procedure inter- alia included the following- 
* We assessed the company's process to consider the 

time of transfer of control of goods. 

* We performed year end cut off procedures to 
determine whether revenues are recorded in the 

correct period, 

* We usedassessment of overall control environment 

relevant for measurement of revenue, 

* We performed testing of journals, with particular 

focus on manual adjustment to revenue account, to 

mitigate the risk of manipulation of revenue and 
profit figures.      
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Information other than the Financial Statements and 

Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

preparation of the other information, The other information 

comprises the information included in the Management 

Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including 

Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility 

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s 

Information, but does not include the financial statements 

and the auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statement does not cover the 

other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, 

our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 

our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude 

that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard, 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged 

with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 

the preparation of these financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the financtal position, financial 

performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the AS and the other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that are operating effectively for insuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

In the financial statements, management is responsible for 

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing 

the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain a reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

to issue Our report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can anse due to fraud or error and gre 

considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise 

professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or 

the override of internal control. 

(ii) Obtain an understanding of the internal controls 

relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
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section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 

for expressing our opinion on whether the company 

has adequate internal financial controls system in 

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 

used und the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use 

of the going concem basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 

to continue as.a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required lo draw 

attention in our auditor's report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

upto the date of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 

to continue as a going concern. 

iv) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 

of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance 

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, meluding 

any significant deficiencies in internal controls that we 

identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a 

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 

wilh them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonable be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, relevant safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with 

governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law 

or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter 

or when, or when in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), as amended, issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 

(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 

A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 

3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable. 

3 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report 

that: 

a, We have sought and obtained all the information 

and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the 

purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required 

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books; 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash 

Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of accounts; 

d, In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements 

comply with the accounting standards specified 

under Section 133 of the Act: 

e. On the basis of the written representations 

received from the directors as on 31“ March, 2022 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none 

of the directors is disqualified as on 31“March, 

2022 from being appointed as a director in terms 

of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure 

B. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 

on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
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the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting. 

With respect to the other matters to be included 

in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations 

IVeN to Us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any 

of pending litigations on its financial position, 

in its financial statements (Refer Note 27 of 

the financial statements). 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable 

losses. 

iii. The Company is not required to transfer any 

amount to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund. 

tv. a) The management has represented that, to 

the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the motes to the 

accounts, no funds have been advanced 

or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any 

other sources or kind of funds) by the 

company to orin any other person(s) or 

entity(ies), including foreign entities 

(“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 

shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by 

or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The management has represented, that, to 

the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the 

accounts, no funds have been received by 

the company from any person(s) or 

entity(ies), including foreign entities 

(“Funding Parties”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the company 

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend 

or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by 

or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf 

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures we have 

obtained reasonable and appropriate 

evidence in the circumstances, nothing 

has come to our notice that has caused us 

to believe that the representations under 

sub-clause (i) and (ii).contain any material 

misstatement, 

vy. No dividend declared or paid by the company 

during the period covered by this report. 

In our opinion and according to the information 

and explanations given to us, the remuneration 

paid by the company to its director during the 

current financial year is in accordance with the 

provision of Section 197 of the Act. The 

remuneration paid to any director is not in excess 

of the limit laid down under section 197 of the 

Act. 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO, 

Chartered Accountants 

Finm Regen. No. 304040E 

Sd/- 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 

Membership No. 014238 

UDIN; 22014238AJUGCW9278 

New Delhi, the 28"day of May, 2022
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ANNEXURE- A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT   

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph | under the heading 

of “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” 
of our report of even date to the members of ADS 

DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED tor the year ended on 31" 

March 2022. 

(i) = (a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

fe} 

(A) As per information and explanation given 
to us, the company is maintaining proper 

records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property 

plant and equipment; 

(B) As per information and explanation given 

to us, the company does not have any 

Intangible asset hence the provisions of sub- 

clause (i) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

As per information and explanation given to us, 

physical verification of Property Plant and 
equipment has been conducted at regular 

interval in a year by the management and no 

material discrepancies were noticed during the 
course of verification; 

According to information and explanation given 

tous, the company does not hold any immovable 
property during the year dealt with by this 

report. Accordingly, the provisionsof sub-clause 

(i)(c) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company 
has not revalued its Property, plant and 

equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or 
Intangible assets or both during the year. 

Accordingly, the provision sub-clause (i)(d) of 
para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, there are no 
proceedings initiated or pending against the 

Company for holding any benami property 
under the Prohibition of Benami Property 

Transactions Act, [YES and rules made 

thereunder, Accordingly, the provisions of sub- 

(i) 

(iit) 

fa) 

(b) 

(a) 

ity) 

fe) 

(cl) 

clause (i)(¢) of para 3 of the order are not 

applicable. 

As per information and explanation given to us, 
physical verification of inventory has been 

conducted at a reasonable interval in a year by 

the management and no material discrepancies 
were noticed during the course of verification: 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the company 

has not taken any working capital loan during 

the period covered by this report. Accordingly, 

the provisions of sub- clause (1i)(b) of para 3 of 

the order are not applicable. 

A. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company does 

not have any subsidiaries, associates and 
joint ventures, Accordingly, the provisions 

of sub- clause (111)(a)(A) of para 3 of the 

order are not applicable; 

B. Based on the audit procedures carned on 
by us and as per the information and 

explanations given to us, the Company has 
not granted loans to parties. other than 

subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and based on the audit procedures 
conducted by us, there are no loans given by 

the Company. Accordingly the provisions of 
sub-clause (iii) (b) of para 3 of the order are not 

applicable; 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, there are no loans 

given by the Company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of sub-clause (iii)(c) of para 3 of the 

order are not applicable; 

According to the information and explanations 
provided to us there is.no loans given by the 

company. Accordingly, the provisions of sub- 

clause (iii)(d) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable:
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(e) According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, there is no loan 

given falling due during the year, which has been 
renewed or extended or fresh loans given to 

settle the overdues of existing loans given to 

the same party; 

(f) According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company 
has not givenany loans on repayable on demand 

or without specifying any terms or period of 

repayment. Accordingly, provisions of sub- 
clause (ii)(f) of para 3 of this order are not 
applicable. 

ivi} 

and the provision of section 73 to 76 or other relevant 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
framed thereunder are not applicable to the 

Company: 

According to information and explanations given 
to us, the Company is not liable to maintain cost 

records as prescribed under section 148(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013; 

(vil) (a) According to information and explanations 

given to us, the company is generally regular in 

depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
income-tax and any other applicable statutory 

dues to the appropriate authorities and there are 

no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day 

of the financial year concerned for a period of 

  

  

  

  

(iv) According to information and explanations given more than six months from the date they became 
tous, lhe Company has complied with the provisions payable; 

of section 185 and section 186 of the Companies (b) According to information and explanation given 

Act, 2013 to the extent applicable in respect of loans; to us, there are no outstanding statutory dues 
advances, guarantees and securities so given; on part of the Company which is not deposited 

(v) According to information and explanations given on account of dispute except the following: - 

to us, the Company has not accepted public deposits 

Name of Name of Year to which Amount Forum where dispute 
Statute Statutory Due Demand relates (in Rupees) is pending 

Customs Act, Duty of Customs 1995-96 40,00,000 ( Amount Commissionerate 
1962 deposited under 

protest Rs, 5,00,000) 

Customs Act, Duty of Customs 1993-94 56,01, 507 Commissionerate 

1962 Show Couse (Directorate of Revenue 

Notice Intelligence) 

Income Tax Act, Income Tax A.Y 1988-89, 18,73,290 High Court 

1961 Demand & ALY 1989-9)             
  

(vin) According to the information and explanations given 

(ix) 

to us anc on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not 
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, 

previously unrecorded as income in the books of 

account, in the tax assessments under the Income- 
tax Act, 1961 as income during the year; 

(a) According to information and explanations 

given to us, the company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans and borrowings from any 

financial institution, bank, government or 

debenture holders; 

tb). According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company 
has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any 

bank or financial institution or government or 

government authority; 

tc) According to the information and explanations 

given to us by the management, the Company
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(x) 

(xi) 

(cl) 

(e} 

(a) 

(b) 

(a) 

has obtained term loans and utilised them for 

the purpose for which they are obtained: 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on an overall examination of 
the records of the Company, we report that the 
funds raised on short term basis are not utilised 

for long term purpose by the Company. 

Accordingly provisions of clause (1x)(d) of para 
3 of the order are not applicable: 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and on an overall examination of 
the records of the Company, we report that the 

Company does not have any subsidiaries as 

defined under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, the requirement of provisions of 

sub clause (ix)(e) of para 3 of the order are not 

applicable; 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us on an overall examination of the 

financial statements of the Company, we report 
that the Company does not have any subsidiaries 

as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, the requirement of provision of sub 

clause (ix}(f) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

The Company has not raised any moneys by 

way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments). Accordingly, 

provisions of sub- clause (x)(a) of para 3 of the 

order are not applicable; 

According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company 

has not made any preferential allotment or 

private placement of shares or fully or partly 

convertible debentures during the year. 

Accordingly, provisions of sub- clause (x}(b) of 

para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

Based on examination of the books and records 
ofthe Company and according te the information 

and explanations given to us, considering the 

principles of materiality outlined in Standards on 

Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company 

or on the Company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of the audit; 

(xil) 

(xi1) 

ixiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

(b) According to the information and explanations 

given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has 

been filed, in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under 

Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; 

(¢) According to the Information and explanations 

given to us, there are no whistle blower 
complaints received by the company during the 

year; 

According to the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

Accordingly, provisions of sub- clause (xii) of para 

3 of the order are not applicable; 

In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the transactions with 

related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where 

applicable, and the details of the related party 

transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable Indian 

Accounting Standards; 

(a) Based on the information and explanations 
provided to us and our audit procedures, in our 

opinion, the company has an internal audit 
system commensurate with the size and nature 

of its business; 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports 

of the Company issued tll date for the period 

under audit; 

In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with tts 

directors or persons connected to its directors and 

hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company; 

(a) According to information and explanations 

given to us, the Company is not a Non- Banking 
Financial Company and is net required to be 

registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934; 

(b) According to information and explanations 

given to us, the company has not conducted any 

Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
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activities without a valid Certificate of 

Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of 

India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; 

According to information and explanations 

given to us, the company is not a Core 
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 

ic) 

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

Accordingly, provisions of sub-clause (xvi) (c) 
of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

id) According to information and explanations 

given to us, the Group does not have any CIC as 
part of the Group. Accordingly, provisions of 

sub-clause (xvi) (d) of para 3 of the order are 

not applicable; 

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during 
the year covered by this report and in the 

immediately preceding year; 

xvili) There has been no resignation of the statutory 

(xix) 

auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 

sub-clause (xviii) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

According to the information and explanations given 
to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 

and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial ltabilities, other 

information accompanying the financial statements, 
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans and based on our examination 

of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing 

(Xx) 

(xxi) 

has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
the audit report that the Company is capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 

one year from the balance sheet date; 

According to the information and explanations given 

to us, provisions of section 135 of the companies 
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

Accordingly, provisions of sub- clause (xx) of para 

3 of the order are not applicable; 

According to the information and explanations given 

to us, the Company does not have any subsidiaries, 

associates and joint ventures. Accordingly, 

provisions of sub-clause (xx1) of para 3 of the order 

are not applicable. 

Signed for the purpose of identilication 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

Sd/- 

().P. Pareek 

Partner 
Membership No. 014238 

UDIN: 22014238AJUGCW9278 

New Delhi, the 28"day of May, 2022
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ANNEXURE- B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause 

(i) of Sub- section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements 

of the Company as at and for the year ended 31st March 

2022, we have audited the internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements of ADS DIAGNOSTIC 

LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “Company™), as of 

that date. 

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial 

Controls 

The respective management of the company, are 

responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control with 

reference to financial statements criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential components of 

internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the 

Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility 1s lo express an opinion on the internal 

financial controls with reference to financial statements 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, 

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, with reference to the financial 

statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference 

LO financial statements was established and maintained and 

if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

control system with reference to financial statements and 

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating 

the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 

on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of risks 

of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained for 

the company to which we are independent auditors is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

system with reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference 

to financial statements 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to 

financial statements is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. A Company's internal financial 

control with reference to financial statements includes 

those policies and procedures that: -
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(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded a8 necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and 

expenditures of the Company are being only in 

accordance with authonzations of management and 

directors of the Company: and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or 

disposition of the Company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls 

with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management 

override of controls, material misstatements due to error 

or fraud may occur and could not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

control with reference to financial statements to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial 

controls over financial reporting may became inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the company, have, in all material aspects, 

an adequate internal financial controls system with 

reference to financial statements and such internal 

financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at 31st March 2022, based on “the internal 

financial controls with reference to financial statements 

criteria considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note. 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

Sd/- 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 

Membership No. 014238 

UDIN: 22014238A J UGCW9278 

New Delhi, the 28"day of May, 2022
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Balance Sheet as on 3lst March 2022 

(Rs. in O00" ) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars Note No As on Ason 
Sist March 2022) 31st March 2021 

Assets 

Non Current assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment z L469 15,531 

Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 3 4x7 437 

(ii) Other Financial Assets ‘t 2,586 a2 79 

Delfered Tax Assets (Net) 5 13h . 

Other non current-Assets 6 1413 1,437 

16,099 2,683 

Current Assets 

Inventories 7 54,099 61,673 

Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 5 34,250) SSL 

(3) Cash and Cash equivalents & 12,051 12,335 

(ii) Other Financial assets 10 1,500 693 

Other Current Assets il 2114 5,356 

L,04,013 L,25,173 

Total 1,20,112 1,453,856 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity Share Capital 12 22,45] 22.451 

Other Equity [3 14.542 14,113 

40,993 36,563 

Non Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Bormowings la 3,001 11.646 

Deffered Tax Liabilities 5 - 72 

3,011 L718         
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(Rs. in “OM } 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars Note No As on As on 
31st March 2022 | 3ist March 2021 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 44 36,928 41284 

(it) Lease Liabilities 

(ii) Trade and other payables 15 2),493 38,662 

(a) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and 

Small Enterprises 

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 4,762 5,669 

Other Current Liabilities 7 13,912 11,931 

Short Term Provisions If 13 30 

76, 108 7,575 

Total 120,112 145,836 

Significant Accounting Policies I           The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1-43   
  

As per our Report of even date attached 

Por V.N. Purohit & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 304040E 

(O P Pareek) 
Partner 
Membership No.: 014238 
UDIN: 22014235AJUGCW9278 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 2845/2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

ADS Diagnostic Limited 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 

Managing Director Director 
DIN: 00034243 DIN: 00034303 

B-29, Kailash Colony 8-29, Kailash Colony 
New Delhi 110048 New Delhi 110048 

NL. Gayari 

Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2022 
(Rs. in *Oi") 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

Particulars Note | For the year ended | For the year ended 
No March 31 2022 March 31 2021 

Revenue from opernitions 19 1,00,951 94,329 

Other income 20 3,623 11,857 

Total Income 1,04,574 1,06, 187 

Expenses: 

Cost of materials consumed 21 44.465 54,544 

Employee benefits expense 22 19.618 [8.075 

Finwnce costs 24 S086 S581 

Depreciation and amortization Expense 24 2,769 258K 

Other expenses 25 27,087 19,781 

Total expenses 98,929 101,770 

Profit'(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 5,645 4.416 

Exceptional items = 

Profit! Loss) before tax 5,645 4.416 

Exceptional Items 

Tax expense: 

(1) Current tax 1,497 1.178 

(2) Deferred tax (248) (126) 

Profit (Loss) for the year 4,396 3,365 

Other Comprehensive Income 

(AI (i) tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(8) (1) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 46 118 

(i) Income Tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (yy (3h) 

Other Comprehensive Income a4 RT 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising Profit! (Loss) 4,430 A452 

and Other Comprehensive Income for the year) 

Earnings per Equity Share (in Rupees) 

(1) Basic 2.01 1.83 

(2) Diluted 2.01 1:53 

Significant Accounting Policies | 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1-43 

As per our Report of even date attached 

For ¥V. SN. Purohit & Co Por and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants ADS MMagnostic Limited 
Finm Registration Number; 3040406 

(O P Pareek) Dr. Grattan Sehgal Dr (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 
Partner Managing Director Director 
Membership No. 014238 DUS; 00034243 DIN: 00034303 
UDIN: 220142358 AIJUGCW9278 8-29, Kailash Colony B29, Kailash Colony 

New Delhi | 10048 New Delhi 110048 

Place: New Delhi NL. Gayari 
Date:2 8/05/2022 Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

(Rs. in ‘O00 } 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars For the year ended |For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 5,645 4417 

Add Back: 

(a) Depreciation 2769 2 ASS 

ib} Interest & Finance Charges 5,086 5,581 

fc) Loss on sale of assets - 

13,501 12,886 

Deduct: 

(a) Interest Income 683 955 

(bh) Interest Income on Financial assets 66 6a 

ic) Profit on sale of assets 393 

1,142 LO? 

Operating Profit (Loss) before Working Capital Changes 17,359 11.869 

Adjusted for 

(a) Change in Inventories T4574 17,900 

(b) Change in Trade Receivables 10,867 5,046 

tc) Change in Other non curment assets 24 305 

(d) Change in Other current assets - (754) 

fe) Change in Trade & other Payables (17,169) (30.479) 

(f) Change in Other Current Liabilities Lal S91 

(g) Change in short term provisions 18 4 

3,295 (6,495) 

Cash Generated from Operations 13,654 5,474 

Less: Taxes Paid (net of refund) 1,116 40 

Less: Dividend Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax) - 

CASH INFLOW / (OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 14,539 $3334 

iB) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Inflow: 

(a) Interest Income 683 955 

(b) Sale of Fixed Assets 1.706 

2,489 955 

Outflow: 

(a) Purchase of Fixed Assets (including Capital work in progress) Zl 53 

21 54 

CASH INFLOW OUTFLOW) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2,468 O07        
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(Rs. im “Oy 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Particulars For the year ended |For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

i) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Inflow: 

(2) Secured Loan from Bank (inchcurrent maturities) 143,114 16,889 

(bh) Unsecured loans 14,728 14,847 

fe) Increase In Other Current financial liabilities - 766 

(d) Decrease In Other Non Current financial Assets 759 5,916 

(¢) Decrease In Other Current financial Assets - 158 

158,601 S8,576 

Outflow: 

(a) Repayment of Secured Loan from Bank (ine! current maturities) 154,007 18,121 

(b) Repayment of Unsecured loans 16,826 15,791 

te) Interest Paid 3,086 5,581 

(d) Increase In Other Non Current financial Assets - 

fe) Increase In Other Current financial Assets S07 - 

(f) Decrease In Other Current financial liabilities 1 O06 : 

178,633 39,493 

CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (20,032) (17h) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS “A+B+0" (3,126) 5,418 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 12,335 7,016 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE VEAR 17,051 17,335 

NET INCREASE! (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2h4) 3,418 

Motes: 

| The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as-set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (AS - 7) 
“Statement of Cash Flow" 

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash in hand and Bank balance (Refer Note No. 9) 

3. Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to those of current year. 

Significant Accounting Policies | 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1-43 

  

As per our Report of even date attached 

Por VN. Purohit & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants ADS Diagnostic Limited 

Firm Registration Number: 3U404(E 

(0 P Pareek) Dr. Gautam Sehgal Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 

Partner Managing Director Director 

Membership No. (14238 DIN: (00R4244 BIN: (004503 

UDIN: 22014235AJUGCW9278 8-29, Kailash Colony B-29, Kailash Colony 
New Delhi 110048 New Delhi 110048 

Place: New Delhi NL. Gayari 

Date: 28/05/2022 Chief Financial Officer & Conmipany Secretary
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

fa) Equity Share Capital (Rs. Tm *O0H)") 

Balance as at Change in equity Restated Changes in equity Balance as at 
Ist April 2021 Share Capital due halance as at share capital Alst March 2022 

to prior period errors Ist April 2021 during the year 

21,925.00 - - 21,925.00 

Balance as at Change in equity Restated Changes in equity Balance as at 
Ist April 2020 Share Capital due balance as at share capital Sist March 2021 

to prior period errors Ist April 2020 during the vear 

21,925.00 - - 21,925. 

(bh) Other Equity 

Particulars Reserves & Others Comprehensive 

Surplus Income 

Retained Remeasurement Total 
Earnings of Defined 

benefit plan 

Balances. as at ist April 202] 13.795 317 14,112 

Changes in wecounting policy or prior period errors - - - 

Restated balances as at Ist April 2021 13,795 317 14,112 

Profiv(loss) for the year 4.596 4,396 

Caher comprehensive income! losses} - a4 a4 

Total Comprehensive Income 4.396 a 4.430 

Balances os at 31st Mareh 2022 18,191 352 18,542 

Particulars Reserves & Others Comprehensive 
Surplus Income 

Retained Remeasurement Total 
Earnings of Defined 

benefit plan 

Balances as at Ist Apinl 2020 10.430 2a) 10660) 

Changes in wecounting policy or prior period errors - - - 

Restated halances as at Ist April 2020 14) 2) 1) rtd 

Profiv{ loss) for the year As365 - A365 

Chher comprehensive incomes losses) - a7 BT 

Total Comprehensive Income 3.4645 a? 4452 

Balances as at 3ist March 2021 13,795 317 14,113             
  

As per our Report of even date attached 

For ¥. §. Purohit & Co 
Chantered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number AGMOR 

(OP Pareck) 
Partner 
Membership Na.: 014238 

UDIN: 220142738 A) 0GCWoO2T8 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 2805/2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
ADS Diagnostic Limited 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 
Managing Director 
DIN: (O44 

B-29, Kailash Colony 
New Delhi 110048 

Dr. (Mirs.) Versha Sehgal 
Director 

DIN: (X04 304 

B-29, Kailash Colony 
New Delhi 110048 

NLL. Gayari 
Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note no 2 (Rs. iin “00") 

Particulars Plant &| Vehicles Office | Furniture & | Computers Total 
Machinery* Equipments Fixture 

Gross Carrying value 

Asal April 1, 2020 24,870.82) 2310.57 | 414.15 2,740,71 1816.08) 33,152.33 

Additions - 43.10) - - 53.10 

Disposals 

Acquisition through Business Combination 

Amount of change due to revaluation 

Other adjustments - 

Exchange translation adjustments 

As at March 31, 2021 24.870,82) 2,310.57 | G72 2,740.71 1816.08 | 33,205.42 

Additions - 21.19 21.19 

Disposals 1,899.44) 1,210.08 937.61 2,171.64 1463.04) 7,682.71 

Acquisition through Business Combination - 

Amount of change due to revaluation 

Other adjustinents - 

Exchange translation adjustments 

As al March 31, 2022 22,971,38) 1,099.58 550.82 509,08 353.04 | 25,543.90 

Accumulated Depreciation 

As at April 1, 2020 Ta09.14 | 2,031.07 | 120.83 2489.75 1816.08 | 14,786.88 

Charge for the year 2,683.33 7109 94.59 38.96 2,887.96 

Disposals = 

On Business Combination 

On Changes due to revaluation 3 

Other adjustments - 

As at March 31, 2021 0,992.47) 2,122.16 1215.42 2,528.71 1816.08 | 17,674.84 

Charge for the year 2,562.89 FOB? 96.59 ABS -| 2,769.13 

Disposals 585.9] 1,210.98 937.61 2,171.64 1463.04) 6369.17 

On Business Combination = 

On Changes due to revaluation 

Other adjustments - 

As at March 31, 2022 11,969.45 982,00 374.40) 395.90) 353.04) 14,074.79 

Net Block( As at Mareh 31,2020) 17,562 259 293 231 (i) 18,365 

Net Block(.As at March 31,2021) 14,878 188 252 212 iO) 15,531 

Net Block( As at Mareh 31,2022) 11,0002 118 176 173 (oy 11,469                  
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(Rs. in OOO") 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Note No | Particulars As on AS on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

2 Property Plant & Equipment 11,469 15,531 

a Investments 

Investments in Paintings 437 437 

LAL cost) 

437 437 

4 Other non-current Financial assets 

Other Bank Balance - 

- Balance in Bank (for Margin Money in the form of FDR) 1,820 | G25 

Earmest Money Deposit with Govt. Deparimenis - 720 

Securly Deposit on Financial Assets 76 34 

2,586 3,279 

5 Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilty (Net) 

Deferred Tux Assets - 

- Staff Benefits & tax losses 200) 151 

- on account of WDY of assets 7 

(Al 206 15] 

Deferred Tax Liabilities - 

- Stalf Benefits & tax losses 

- on account of WDY of assets - es 

- on account of Pair Valuation 12 Al 

(B) 12 223 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (A) - (B) 194 72 

Deferred Tax Assets (Liability) (B)- (A) 194) 72 

6 Other non-current assets 

Prepaid Expenses 913 937 

Security Deposit 

- With Government Department (under protest) S00 S00 

L413 1,437 

7 Inventories (at lower of Cost and NRV) 

Stores and spares 34,099 61,673 

Goods in Transit (Stores & Spares) - - 

54,099 61,673           
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(Rs. in ‘OO 
  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Note No | Particulars As on AS on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

4 Trade receivables 

Secured, Considered Good 

Unsecured, Considered Good 34,250 45-117 

Doubtful - . 

4,250) 45,117 

As at 3st March, 2022 

Outstanding for following periods 

Particulars Less than | 4 Months- 1-2 2-3, | More than Total 
6 months lyear| years years 3 years 

a) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Good 11,538 TOO} = 1245 20.763 4) 34,750 

bh) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Doubtful - - 

eG) Undisputed Trade recervables- Crecirt Impaired - - - - 

d) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Good 

ce) Disputed Trade recervables- Considered Doubtful - - 

fh Disputed Trade receivables- Credit Impaired - - - - 

11,538 TO} 1245 20,763 4) 34250 

As at 3st March, 2021 

Outstanding for following periods 

Particulars Less than | 6 Months- 1-2 2-3) More than Total 
6 months lvear) years years 3 years 

a) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Good 14,019 S467) 25.336 295 ~| 4ST 

b) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Doubtful = - : = i 

ce) Undisputed Trade recervables- Credit Impaired - - 

ad) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Good 

ce) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Douliful 

Disputed Trade recervables- Cred Impamed = . . = = = 

1419 5467 | 25356 ruS «| 45.117 

(Rs. in ‘O00") 

Note No | Particulars As on As on 
Al March 2022 31 March 2021 

9 Cash Hank Balances 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Balance with Banks 749 30 

Cash on hand 6 533 

Fixed Deposits (for Margin Money inthe fornmrof FOR} Term Deposits less 450) vo 

than 3 months - 

Other Bank Balances 

Fixed Deposits (for Margin Money in the form of FOR) 10,946 11 O01 

12,031 12,335      
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(Rs. in OO") 

Note No | Particulars As on As on 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

  

  

it Other Financial assets 

Interest accrued on Fixed Deposit with Banks 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Deposits 

- Earnest Money Deposit with Govt. Departments 682 

Prepaid Expenses 49 [13 

Surplus on provision of gratuity 768 avg 

1,500 693 

1 Other current assets 

Input Sales Tax & Service Tax/GST G82 [318 

Advance to suppliers 436 1,019 

Prepaid expenses Seed 475 

Stall imprest & Advanees 38 106 

Others - Duty Drawback including SAD aot) 3at) 

TDS & Advance Payment of Income Tax (net of income tax provision) - 400 

Other advances 14 1578 

2,114 5,356 

2.114 5,356 

Note 12:-SHARE CAPITAL (Rs. in ‘O00) exept Shares 

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

No of shares Amount) No of shares Amount 

Authorised Share Capital 

Equity share of Rs, [beach 40), 00,000) 30,0010} 30,000,000 $0), 000 

Total 34), 000000) 30,000 3000000 30,000 

Issued 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach 2,297 22,073 2.257 22,973 

Less: Shares Forfeited (105) (1,045) (105) (1,045) 

Total 2,193 21,928 2,193 21,928 

Subserihed and Paid-up Share Capital 

Equity Shares of Rs. 1) each fully paid 21.92.8(4) 21,928 21,923,804) 21928 

Add: Forfeited Shares (Amount originally paid up) 523 §23 

Total 21,92,800 22,451 21,92,800 22,451 

(a) Reconciliation of the share capital outstanding ai the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

No of shares Amount| No of shares Amount 

Equity Shares 

At the beginning of the year 21.92.3800 21,928 27.92.8000 21,978 

Issued during the year 

Outstanding at the end of the year 21,9230) 21,928 21,92 BO 21,038             
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(b) Terms rights attached to shares 

Equity Shares 

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to one vote per share and dividend as proposed by the board of directors which is subject to approval of the shareholders 
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                
  

  

  

  

      

i¢) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: 

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

No of shares % holding | No of shares % holding 

Dr. Gautam Sebel 129,600 4.9] 1.79.600 4491 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 2,006,250 941 2.006.250) 941 

Dr. ( Mrs.) Wersha Schgal 5,52,360 25.19 5.52,360 25.19 

EQUITY 

Details of Promoters Shareholding 

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

S.No. | Name of Shareholder No. of % of | % Change No. of of | % Change 
equity shares total during | equity shares total during 

held shares Year held | shares Year 

1 Dr. Gautam Sehgal 

Opening Balance | 29,608) 51% 1.29,6404) 5.411% 

Acquired During the year “ O00 COWS 

Closing Balance - 5.91% 0.005 5.91% CAMS: 

2 Dr. Vivek Sehgal “ 

Opening Balance | 29,608) 9.41% 129,04) 0.41% 

Acquired Dunng the year : 00S OOS 

Closing Balance 941% (00: O41 0.00% 

3 Dr. ( Mrs.) Versha Sehgal - 

Opening Balance 206250) | 25.195 206.250) | 25.19% 

Acquined During the year - OA (010% 

Closing Balance - 25.19% OAM +] 25.10% CTH 

(Rs. iin “O00") 

Particulars As on As on 
431 March 2022 31 March 2021 

13 Other Equity 

i} Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 18,191 13,795 

ii} Other comprehensive Income 352 S17 

Total 18,542 14,113       
  

For movement during the year in Other equity, refer “Statement of changes in equity’   
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(Rs. in OOO") 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Note No | Particulars As on As on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

I4 Borrowings - Non current 

Secured 

Rupee Loan - From Bank* 3,011 1) ede 

3,011 11.646 

S011 11 tei         

Term Loan From Banks 

i) 

el) 

iv} 

HDFC TERM LOAN of Rs. 20,000/- (Balance-as at 31.03.2029 ts Rs. 6,452/-) 

The term loan stated above is taken from HDFC Bank and is secured by way of Security of the tithe: deed of immovable 
property belonging to Dr. Versha Sehgal & Dr. Gautam Sehgal. Directors, who are mentioned as co-borrowers in the 
sanction letter. The rate of interest in the previous year was. floating rate of —10% with a tenure of 48 months beginning from 
07th October 2016 with EMI of Rs.472974/-; this loan has since been topped up during the current financial year, and the 
rate of interest is now flouting rate - 9.5% with a tenure of 48 months beginning from 07th March 2020 with EMI of Rs. 
640,655). 

HDFC MSME TERM LOAN of Rs. 4,000/- (Balance as af 31.03.2021 is Rs. 3, 194/-) 

The term loan stated above is taken from HDPC Bank and is secured by way of Security of the title deed of immovable 

property belonging to Dr, Versha Sehgal & Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Directors, who are mentioned as co-horrowers in the 
sanction letter, The rate of interest in the previous year was [oating rate of -7.45% with a tenure of 48 months (inluding 12 

months Morataurium of Principal only) beginning from 07th July 2021 with EMI of Rs.1,25,807/-, 

Bank of India Covid Emergency Support Scheme 2020 (CESS) Loan of Rs.1,450/- (Balance os at 31.03.2021 is Rs.95/-) 

The BOI Cess Loan is taken from Bank of India. The Loan from Bank stated is secured by way of hypothecation of the book 

debts and the equitable The rate of interest in the previous year was floating rate of ~7.25% with a tenure of 24 months 

(inluding 6 months Morataurium of Principal only), 

Bank of India Star GECL Loan of Rs.2,650/-(Balance as at 31.03.2021 is Rs.1,960/-) 

The Bank of India Star GECL Loan is taken from Bank ot India. The Loan from Bank stated is secured by way of hypothecation 
of the book debts and the equitable. The rate of interest in the previous year was floating rate of -7.85% with a tenure of 48 
months (inluding 12 months Morataurium of Principal only). 
  

(Rs. iin “(00") 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note No | Particulars As on As on 

41 March 2022 Al March 2021 

14A Borrowings - Current 

secured 

Working Capital Limit from Bank 7,343 8.765 

Unsecured 

Demand Loans from Related Parties 20,893 22.991 

Current matunties of long-term debr 

Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures 

Term Loans 8.691 527 

36,928 41,284           i) Working Capital Loan from Bank of India 

The Working Capital Limit from Bank stated is secured by way of hypothecation of the book debts and the equitable 

morgage of the immovable property belonging to One of the Directors of the Company (Dr. Versha Schgal).    
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(Rs. in O00") 
  

  

  

  

            
  

  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Note No | Particulars As on As on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

15 | Trade payables 

(a) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises - 

Total outstanding ducs of creditors other than Micro Enterposes and 21,493 38,662 

Small Enterprises 

21,493 38.662 

Also Refer Note no. 31. Trade Payables include Rs Nil to related parties 

As at 31st March, 2022 

Particulars Less than | 1-2 vears| 2-3 Years) More than Total 
I year 3 Years 

a) MSME - - - - - 

b) Others 1723 4]2 Ts 3,9R() 21,493 

¢) Disputed dues- MSME - - : - - 

d) Disputed dues- Others . - - . 

Total 17,023 412 Th 3,980) 21,493 

As at 3ist March, 2021 

Particulars Less than | 1-2 years| 2-3 Years| More than Total 
I year 3 Years 

a) MSME 1,155 23,531 [3.417 558 38662 

b) Others - 

c) Disputed dues- MSME - - : - . 

a) Disputed dues- Others - - - - = 

Total 1,155 23,531 13,417 558 35,062 

iKs. in ‘O00") 

Note No | Particulars As on As on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

16 Other Financial liabilities 

Other Expenses Payables 655 633 

Due to Staff 1,264 1,147 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 455 11 

Secunty Deposit on Leased asset 700 1000 

Interest Payable Tao 2,778 

3,762 5,660 

l7 Other Current Liabilities 

TDS / TCS Payable S71 430 

EBPF payable 183 176 

Advance from Customers 13,358 11,325 

13,912 11.931          
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(Rs. in ‘O00 ) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Note No | Particulars As on As on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

18 Short term Provisions 

Provision for employee benefit 

Gratuity - - 

Leave Encashment 43 a0) 

Provision for others 

Provision for Warranty 

Provision for Income Tax (net of taxes paid) (30) - 

13 30 

(Rs. iin *O00") 

Note No | Particulars For the vear For the year 

ended on ended on 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

19 Revenue From Operations 

Sale of Trading Goods 61,360 62,372 

Income from Servicing and Installation 24,460) 17,770 

Lease Rental Income 2,430 3,125 

Export Sale & services = 10,460 

Distribution Commission Income 12,700 602 

1,00,951 94,329 
20 Other Income 

Interest from Banks 683 055 

Miscellaneous Income 2482 6,959 

Foreign Currency Rate Difference - 3,255 

Profit on sale of assets 393 5 

Amount Written Back - 627 

Interest Income on Financial assets 6 63 

3,623 11,857 

Z1 Cost of material Consumed 

Tradin 1 Others 

Opening Stock 61,673 79,573 

Purchases 43,699 34,835 

Project Development Expenditure 3,096 1 809 

Closing Stock 54,099 61.673 

44,368 34,544 
22 Employee Benefit Expense 

Salaries, wages, Bonus & Other Benetits 18,019 17,254 

Staff Welfare 27 133 

Contribution to provident and other funds L3Tz | 588 

19,618 18,975     
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(Rs. in OOO") 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Note No | Particulars For the year For the year 
ended on ended on 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

ZA Finance Cost 

Interest Expense on borrowings 4.240 4,755 

Other Financing Charges Siz R27 

Others 

Bank Charges 2T4 

5,086 3,301 

24 Depreciation and Amortization expense 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 2,769 2,888 

Amortization of Imangible Assets - - 

2,769 2,888 

a5 Other expenses 

Business Promotion Expenses 2,077 5 

Legal, Professional & Consultancy OW) 542 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 4.436 2,600) 

Postage & Telephone Expenses 169 163 

Rent 2,173 2,253 

Bad Debt & Short /Excess Written Off 729 - 

Commission and Brokerage - 2,250) 

Rates & Taxes Sol 435 

Electricity, Water,Power & Fuel Expenses S08. 284A 

Directors Sitting Pee Gt) 5] 

Printing & Sistionery 119 59 

Freight Charges 418 702 

Insurance 347 a4l 

Advertisement and Publicity = 3 

Warranty and Maintenance Expenses 13,471 8,553 

Repair & Maintenance (others) 193 353 

Miscellaneous Expenses 439 | 003 

Office Running & Maintenance 55 a7 

Exchange rate differences TOS 

Payment To Auditors 

- Audit Fee 135 133 

- Tax Audit Fee 45 45 

- Certification Fee 45 45 

27,087 19,781           
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260 The provisions of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS)— 108 on “Segment Reporting’ are not applicable to the Company due 

to non — applicability of any reportable segment. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

a7 (Rs. in *O0") 

PARTICULARS As at As at 
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

i) | Contingent Liabilities 

(to the extent not provided for): 

a) | Custom Authonties demand in respect of which the Company is in appeal 4.000 4.000) 

(Amount deposited under protest - Rs. 300000) 

hb) | Directorate of Revenue show cause notice contested by the Company 4,602 5,602 

e) | Income Tax demand in respect of which the Income Tux Department is in appeal 1,873 Lars 

d) | TOS Demands for various financial years 45 bo4 

ii) | Bank Guarantees 0 

a} | Performance Guarantee given by the Bank on behalf of the Company SL.177 35,766 

to Third Parties 

bh) | Margin Money against the above 13,116 13.696 

iii) | Proposed Dividends 

a) | Proposed Dividend on 2192800 equity shares @ Rs.0-90 per equity share - 

b) | Dividend tax on the above - 

28 Commitments: 

PARTICULARS As al As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Estimated amount of contracts, remaiming to be executed on Capital Account Wil Nil   
  

29 Earmings Per Share is computed in accordance with IND AS - 33 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
  

  

  

  

      PARTICULARS As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Met Protit/{Loss) for Basic Earnings Per Share as per Profit & Loss Account 4,396 3,465 

No, of Equity Shares 2,193 2,193 

Basic Earmings Per Share (In Rupees) 2.01 1.53 

Face Value Per Share (In Rupees) 10 10     
  

40) Provident Fund — Defined contribution Plan 

a} 

b) 

c) 

The employees are entitled to Provident Fund Benefit as per law, The amount debited in the financial stalements on 

account of employers contributions & related expense is Rs 9.58, 847/- during the year (Previous Yeur Rs 9,34,284/), 

During the year, the Company has recognized the Employer's Contribution to the Employees Pension Fund amounting to 

Rs. 120,000) (Previous Year Rs. 1 20.000). 

The Liability for Gratuity is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year. The 
actuarial valuation is made on Projected Unit Credit method as per IND AS-19. ADS Diagnostic Lid has constituted a 
gratuity fund trust with LIC of India for the benefit of employees. 

Provision for Gratuity has been made as per actuarial valuation as below;



ADS 
ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

PARTICULARS As att As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

L Expenses recognized in the Income Statements for the year 

ended 31st March 2022. 

1. Current Service Cost. 443 443 

2. Interest Cost 365 320 

+. Employee Contribution - - 

4, Benefits Paid (836) - 

4. Netactuarial (gain) loss recognized in the period (55) cry) 

6. Past Service Cost = 

7. Setlement Cost fs = 

Total Expenses (#4) 684 

ii. | Expenses recognized in other comprehensive income for the year As alt As al 
ended 31st March 2022. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

|. Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain / (loss) opening 0 () 

2. Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO (35) (79) 

3. Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on Asset - 

4. Changes in Asset Ceiling 9 (38) 

5. Unrecognized actuarial gain / (loss) at the end of the year (46) (18) 

iii, | Net Asset/ (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as at As at As at 
3st March 2022. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

|. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation. 5.410 3.493 

2. Fair Value of Plan Assets (6,131) (6,073) 

3. Unfunded Status (Surplus! Deficit) = 

4. Net Asset/(Linbility) as at 31st March, 2022, (722) (579) 

iv. | Change in Obligation during the year ended 31st March, 2022. As at As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

|. Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year. 5,493 4,810 

2. Current Service Cost. 442 443 

3. Interest Cost 365 420) 

4. Settlement Cost - - 

5. Past Service Cost. - - 

6. Employee Contributions = 7 

7. Actuarial (Gains )/Losses arising from: (55) (79) 

- Change in demographic assumptions - - 

Change in financial assumptions - 

- Experience adjustment - - 

8 Benefit Paid (836) 

9. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year: 5,410 5,493          
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vy. | Change in Assets during the Year ended 31st March, 2022 As all As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

1. Plan Assets at the beginning of the year. 6,073 5,208 

2. Assets acquired on- amalgamation in previous year. - 

3. Charges e: (13) 

4. Actual return on Plan Assets apd 347 

5. Contribution by Employer S00) 495 

6 Acturial Gain/Loss (9) As 

7. Benefit Paid (836) “ 

& Plan Assets al the end of the year. 6,131 073 

vi. | Assets/Liabilities: 

As on 41.03.22 41.03.21 31.03.20 

Gratuity 

A | PBO(C) 5 5,493 4,810 

B | Plan Assets 6,131] 6,073 5,208 

C | Net Assets/ (Liabilities) (722) (379) (499) 

vii. | Experience on actuarial Gain / (Loss) for PRO and Plan Assets: 

As on 31.03.22 31.03.21 S1L03.20 

Gratuity 
A | On Plan PBO (55) (79) (240) 

B | On Plan Assets (9) AR | 

vili,| Actuarial Assumptions 

i) | Discount Rate 7.43 

ii} | Mortality Table LALM (2012-14) 

i) ) Turnover Rate Up to 30 years — 49°31 to 45yeurs —3%, 

Above 45 years - 1%             
31 Disclosure as required under Notification No. GS-R. (E) dated 4th September, 2015 read with notification dated 22nd January 

2019 sued by the Ministry of Corporite Affairs (As certiiied by the Management) 

  

  

  

  

  

SI No.) Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

a) | The principal amount-and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier 

-Principal Amount Nil Nil 

-Interest Amount Nil Nil 

bh) | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section! 6, of the Micra, Nil Nil 

Smalland Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 along with the 
amounts of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. 

e)) | The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making Nil Nil 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during 
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20416, 
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No.| Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

d) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil 

e) | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the Nil Nil 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually 

paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 

32 LEASES: TBD 

aa) 

b) 

In} 

Operating lease taken: 

Operating lease obligations: The company has taken Godowns on operating lease basis. The lease rentals are payable by 
the company on a monthly basis. Future minimum lease rentals payable as at 31st March, 2027 as per the lease agreements 

are as under: 

(Amount in Rs} 
  

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
  

i) Not later than one year 1,034 1,147 
  

it) Later than one year but not later than five years 
  

i) More than five years         
  

Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss are Rs, 22,99,720/- (less amount recovered Rs:67,200N-) 

(Previous years Rs, 13,24,280)-(less amount recovered Rs.7 1 403/-) 

Operating lease given: 

i) Details of assets given on operating lease: The company has given Plant & Machinery (Medical Equipments) on 

operating lease basis, 

{Amount in Ks} 
  

  

  

      

Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 
i) Gross block 22.971 24,871 

ii) Accumulated depreciation 11,969 9,992 

iii) Net block 11,002 14,878     
  

ii} Future minimum lease rentals receivable as at 3)st March, 2022 as per the lease agreements are as under; 

(Amount in Ks} 
  

  

  

      

Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 

1) Not later than one year 912 2,118 

ti) Later than one year but not later than five year 0 0 

iii} More than tive years - -     
  

Lease income recognized in the statement of profit and loss is Rs. 24.30,000/- (previous year Bs. 31,25,493/-) 

Finance lease: 

The company has acquired plant and machinery and vehicles under finance lease with the respective underlying assets as 
security! Minimum lease payments (MLP) outstanding as at 31/03/2022 is Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil)
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34 Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign exchange/foreign currency & CIF value of imports 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

a. | Earmings in Foreign exchange: 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2022 J1.3.2021 

Commission Income - - 

Reimbursement of Expenses a 6,890) 

Export of Trading Goods/Service - 10,460 

bh. | Expenditure in Foreign Currency: 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31.03,2022 313.2021 

Foreign Travel O38 14 

Total 93 i4 

e. | CIF Value of Imports: 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2022 31.3.2021 

Trading Goods 24,417 29,5457 

Capital Goods - - 

Total 24,417 20557 
  

44 Related Party Disclosures, as required in accordance with Ind AS-24 are given below: 

Relationships (Related party relationships are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors) 

A 

1 Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director 

2 Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal, Director 

3 Dr. Vivek Sehgal, Director 

4. Mrs: Radhika Sehgal, Director 

Key Managerial Personnel: 

Directors & Others 

  

5 Warayan Lal Gayari, CFO & Company Secretary 

(Dr, Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, 1s related to Dr, (Mrs,) Versha Sehgal, Director, Dr. Vivek Sehgal, Director and Mrs. 

Radhika Sehgal, Director) 

B. Enterprises Over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to Exercise Significant Influence 

1 Wed Med Software & Trading Private Limited 

h
t
 

Cardiovas Medical Private Limited 

3. ©«6Dr A. D. Sehgal & Sons (HUF) 

4 Mis Small Gift Shop
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Transactions carried out with related parties referred to above: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Nature of Transactions Relation Current Year Previous year 

A. INCOME 

B. EXPENSES 

Common Sharing expenses 

- Ved Med Software & Trading Private Limited Bl a2 a2 

Interest Paid 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal Al 1,067 | 247 

- Dr. ¢ Mrs) Versha Sehgal A2 573 6,616 

Managerial Remuneration 

- Dr Gautam Sehgal Al 6,171 6,139 

- Narayan Lal Gayari AS 2,412 2271 

Director Sitting fee 

- Ravi Kohli 12 [2 

- Girish Sareen 9 [2 

- Sunil Jasuja 12 12 

- Versha Sehgal 12 6 

- Radhika Sehgal i2 0) 

- Vivek Sehgal > 9 

Rent Paid 

- Dr, Gautam Sehgal Al Al4 al4 

C. PAYABLES 

Unsecured Loans 

- Dr. Gautam Sehgal Al 14,984 15,656 

- Dr. ( Mrs) Wersha Sehgal Ad S.72r 6,927 

- Wed Med Software & Trading Private Limited Bl 183 408 
  

35 Capital Management 

35(1) i. The Company manages its capital to ensure that the company will be able io continue as going concems while maximising 

the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. 

ii. The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in notes 15, (Current maturity of 

long term borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the company, 

iii, The Company's isk management committee reviews the capital structure of the Company at regular interval. 

Gearing ratio:- 

The gearing rate atend of the reporting penod was as follows, 
  

  

  

  

  

  
        

Particulars As all As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Debi 39.999 52,930) 

Cash and bank balances 12,051 12,355 

Net debt 27,888 40,595 

Total equity 40,993 36,563 

Net debt to equity ratio 0.68 1.01 
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35(2) There is no Land owned by the company, therefore the same is not applicable 

S3(3) Loans and advances- to directors, RMP etc 

The campany has notgive any loans and advances- lo directors, RMP ete, 

35(4) Details of Benami Property held: 

The company does not hold any benamt property. 

35(5) Wilful Defaulter: 

The company has not been termed as wilful defaulter. 

45(6) Relationship with Struck off Companies: 

The company has net dealt with any stuck off company. 

45/7) Borrowings and registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: 

The company had availed following facilities and respectiive charges have been created against the facilities availed: 

i) Loan of Rs, 26,50,000/- from G EC L- Outstanding of principal amount as on 31.03.2022 is RS 17,66,081/- . 

Charges created against Equitable Mortgage of Joint property B-29, KAILASH COLONY NEW DELHI DL 110048 
of Directors ie Mr Vivek Sehgal and Mr Gautam Shegal 

i) 6 Loan (Cash Credit) of Rs, 1,45,00,000/- from Bank of India- Outstanding of principal amount as on 31.03.2022 

is Rs.73.43,011/-. 

Charges created against Equitable Mortgage of Joint property B-29, KAILASH COLONY NEW DELHI DL 110048 

of Directors Le Mr Vivek Sehgal and Mr Gautam Shegal 

iii) Bank Gurantee of Ks. 10,00,(00,000)/- 

Charges created against Equitable Mortgage of Joint property B-29, KATILASH COLONY NEW DELHI BL 110048 

of Directors te Mr Vivek Sehgal and Mr Gautam Shegal 

35(8) Compliance with number of layers of companies: 

The company docs not have subsidairy, therefore compliance with layers of companies 1s mot applicable. 

35(9) The company has not advanced/loaned/invested borrowed funds to any other personsfentitily/( ies), 

S5(10) Share premium, compliance with scheme of merger is not applicable to company. 

S3(11) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company. 

S35(12) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: 

The company has not dealt with crypto/virtual currency. 

36°06 Categories of Financial Instruments and its fair value measurement 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Financial assets: As at As at 

March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 
Measured al amortised cost - - 

(i) Trade receivables 34,250 45,117 

(ii) Cash and Bank balance 12,051 17,4535 

(iii) Loans - 

(iv) other financial assets 4,085 3,972 

Measured at Cost = = 

(i) Investment in subsidiaries = . 

Total 50,386 61423          
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Financial liabilities As at As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Measured at amortised cost 

(i) Borrowings 39,939 52,930 

(ii) Other financial liabilities 4762 5669 

(i) Trade and other payables 21,493 38,602 

Total 65,194 97,260 

Fair value Measurement 

Particulars Fair value as at 

As at As at Fair value | Valuation technique(s) and key inputis) 
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | hierarchy 

Financial assets 

Security Deposits TOG [354 Level 2 Discounted cash flow at a discount rate that 

reflects the company's current borrowings nile 

al the end of reporting period, 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 39,999 42,930 Level 2 Discounted estimated cash flow through the 
expected life of the borrowings 

Security Deposits 700 1.000 Level 2 Discounted cash flow ata discount rate that 
reflects the company's current borrowings rate 

at the end of reporting period   
  

The fair values of current debtors, bank balances, current creditors and current borrowings are assumed to approximate their 
carrying amounts due to the short-term maturities of these assets and liabilities. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Particulars Carrying value 
As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

1) = Financial assets - Current 

Trade receivables 34250 45,117 

Cash and cash equivalents 12,051 12,435 

Bank Balances () i 

Loans - 

Other Financial assets 4,085 3,972 

i) Financial habilines - Current - . 

Trade payables 21,493 38.662 

Oiher Financial liabilities (other than current maturity of lean 3762 3,669 |     
  

37) Financial risk management 

The company’s activities expose il to vanety of financial risk: market sk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s focus 

to for see the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effect on its financial performance. 

The Corporate Treasury function reports at regular interval to the company’s mask management group that monitors risks and 

policies implemented to mitigate msk exposures, 

Market Risk 

The company’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest 
rates.
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a) Foreign currency risk management 

The company does not have any material foreign cumency exposure. 

b) Interest rate risk management 

The company is exposed to interest rate risk because company borrow funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The 

risk is managed by the company by maintaining an appropriate mix berween fixed and Mowing rate borrowings, 

The company's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk 

management section of this note. 

If increase by 50 basis point Interest Impact 

Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Impact on profit or loss for the year before tax aa 203 

Impact on total equily as al the end of the reporting period -2,553 (203) 

If decrease by 50 basis point Interest Impact 

Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Impact on profit or loss for the year 2,553 203 

Impact on total equity as al the end of the reporting penod -2,553 (203) 

e) Credit risk management 

Credit risk refers 00 the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the 

Company. The company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient 

collateral, where appropriate, as. a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The company only transacts 

with entities that are rated the equivalent of investment grade and above. This information is supplied by independent 

rating agencies Where avatlable and, if not available, the company uses other publicly available financial information and 

its own trading récords to rate its major customers, The company's exposure and the credit matings of its CoUNterparties are 

continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties. 

Credit exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the nsk management committee 

annually, 

d) Liquidity risk management 

Witimate responsibility for liquidity risk management nests with the bourd of directors, whieh has established an appropriate 

liquidity risk management framework for the management of the company’s short-term, medium-term and long-term funding 

and liquidity management requirements, The company manages liquidity nsk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking 

facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the 

maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 

Liquidity and interest risk tables 

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed 

repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the 

earliest date on which the company can be required to pay.
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Particulars Within1| 1-5 years | 5+ years Total} Carrying 
vear amount 

As at March 31, 2022 

Borrowings (Including Current Maturities of 8,69] 41,248 - 39,939 39,939 

Long TerM Debt) 

Trade payables and other payables 17,023 4.470) - 21,493 21,493 

Other financial liabilities (Excluding Current Maturities 3062 - - 4, (62 3,062 

of Long TerM Debt) 

Security Deposits 7O0 - - TO FOO 

Total 33,946 41,248 - 65,194 65,194 

Particulars Within] | 1-5 years | 5+ years Total Carrying 
year amount 

As at March 31, 2020 

Borrowings 9,527 43,402 $2,930 52,930 

Trade payables and other payables 1,155 37,506 - 38,662 38,062 

Other financial liabilities 4664 - - 4,669 4.669 

Secunty Deposits | O00) - - 1,00) | 200 

Total 53,855 43,402 - 97,260 140,662               

38 The reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Tax on Accounting Profit.as per“ IND AS 12- Income Tax” is as under: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March 2022 | March 3st, 2021 

A | Accounting Profit(Profit before Tax) 5,045 4417 

B | Normal Tax Rate(including surcharge & cess) 26.00% 26.00% 

C | Tax Amount (Ax B) 1 Ge Ps 

D | Add: Effect of Non deductible expenses for tax purposes(met) 40 29 

E Add: Effect of brought forward tax losses/unabsorbed depreciation - - 

F | Net Current Tax amount (C + D+ EB) 1497 [178 

Gi | Effective Tax Rate 26.52% 26.06% 

H | Rate of Tax under Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) u's 1 13JB of Income 15.60% 15.60% 

Tax Act 

I Add/( Less): Adjustments 25 449 

J | Tax as per MAT (A+T) x H 885 697 

RK | MAT Credit Entitlement (Asset) u/s PISJAA = * 

L | Effect of “Non deductible expenses for tax purposes” on the “Effective 12 10 
Tax Rate”            
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39 Details of movement of deferred tax assets/liabilities and charge in Statement of profit & loss Year ended 31.03.2022 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

  

  

  

  

  

          

Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in other Closing 
balance Profit or loss comprehensive | balance 

income 

Deferred tax (liabilities /assets in relation to: 

Provision for employee benelits 1] 49 200 

On account of Fair Valuation 

Due to depreciation - 7 - 7 

Total of Deferred Tax Assets 151 5h - 206 

Deferred tax liabilities on account of 

Due to depreciation 192 (192) - - 

Others al (19) l2 

Total of Deferred Tax Liabilities 2z3 (192) (19) 12 

Deferred Tax (Net) (72) 194 

Figures for previous Year ended 31.03.2021 

Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in other Closing 

balance Profit or loss comprehensive balance 
income 

Deferred tax (liabilities /assets in relation to: 

Provision for employee benefits Li 47 - 15] 

Provision for employee benefits 

On account of Fair Valuation - - - - 

Onhers S08 - - 

Total of Deferred Tax Assets 672 47 - 15] 

Deferred tax liabilities on account of 

Due to depreciation ail (7) [92 

Others 74 (45) #1 

Total of Deferred Tax Liabilities M47 (79) (45) 223 

Deferred Tax (Net) 3Z5 (72) 

40. Ratios as per Schedule UL requirement 

2021-2022 | 2020-2021 

Current Ratio 

Numerator Current Assets 104,013.18 | 1.25,173.41 

Denominator Current Liabilities 76,612.01 O7 574.99 

Ratio Lab 1.28 

% Change -5.83% 
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2021-2022 | 2020-2021 

Debt Equity Ratio 

Numerator Long Term Borrowings + Shon Term Borrowings 390,935.55 4340231 

Denominator Shareholders Funds 22,450.50 23 450,50 

Ratio L.78 Lag 

> Change 7.58%         

  

Reason for change: September 30th being the half year performance is not comparable to full FY 21. We expect better 

DSCR by the end of FY 22 than that of FY 21. 
  

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
  

  

  

  

  

Numerator EBIDTA 13,500.51 12,886.10 

Denominator Principal repayments of Long term borrowings & Interest 13,808.00) 7,270.00 

Ratio 1.85 1.77 

& Change 51.82%       
  

  

Reason for change: September 30th being the half year performance is not comparable to full FV 21. We expect betier 

DSCR by the end of FY 22 than that of FV 21. 
  

Return on Equity/ Investment Ratio 
  

  

  

  

Numerator Net Profit after Taxes 3,925.96 SAS5197 

Denominator Shareholder’s Equity 40,459 08 36, 565,12 

Ratio 0.10 i009 

Change -2.70%         

  

Reason for change: September 30th being the half year performance is not comparable to full FY 21. We expect betien 
DSCE by the end of FY 22 than that of FY 21. 
  

Inventory Turnover Ratio 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

    
Numerator Sales 100,950.57 94,929.07 

Denominator Average Inventory 57 885.88 TO,622.79 

Ratio L74 1.34 

(Change -AD.57 % 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 

Numerator Net Credit Sales 1,00,950,57 O4 929.07 

Denominator Avg Accounts Receivable 39,683.29 48 039.89 

Ratio 2.54 1.96 

& Change -29.56% 

Reason for change: 

Trade Payables Turnover Katio 

Numerator Net Credit Purchases 21,402,55 48,661 451 

Denominator Avge Trade Payables 30,077.03 | 33,900.85 

Ratio O71 0.72 

% Change 0.37%         
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2021-2022 | 2020-2021 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 

Numerator Net Sales 1,00,950.57 94,529,077 

Denominator Working Capital (Current Assets- Current Liabilities) 27,401.16 2398 44 

Ratio 3.68 a.42 

% Change “7.79% 

Reason for change: 

Net Profit Ratio 

Numerator Net Profit 5,925.96 3.431.97 

Denominator Wert Sales 1,00,950,57 94 429.07 

Ratio o.04 0.04 

%% Change -6.27 Ge         

  

Reason for change: September 30th being the half year performance is not comparable to full FV 21. We expect better 

DSCE by the end of FY 22 than that of F¥ 21, 

Return on Capital Employed 
  

  

  

  

    Numerator Eaming before Interest and Taxes 13,500.51 12,886.10 

Denominator Capital Employed 38870,28 43129,01 

Ratio 0.35 0.30 

% (Change - 16.25%         
  

41 The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are any maternal foreseeable 

losses as at March 31, 2022 

42 All the figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupee. 

43 Previous year figures have been reworked/regrouped/rearanged wherever necessary to conform to those of current year. 

Significant Accounting Policies | 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1 - 43 
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ADS Diagnostic Limited 

CIN — L85110DL1984PLCO018486 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

Note 1:- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

General Information of the Company:- 

ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED was incorporated on June 

23, 1984 1n New Delhi and has its registered office at | 14, 

Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065, India. 

The shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock 

Exchange (BSE), The company is engaged in the business 

of trading of diagnostic medical consumables & electronic 
consumables, and services of medical equipment’s & 

machines. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

1, Basis of preparation:- 

These financial statements have been prepared in 

accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 

(referred to as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended trom 
time to time, The Company has adopted Ind AS 115, 

Revenue from Contract with Customers with effect 
from Ist April 2018 and it is detailed in Significant 

Accounting Policy No, 16 below. 

The preparation of the Company's financial 
statements in conformity with Indian Accounting 

Standards requires the Company to exercise its 

judgement in the process of applying the accounting 
policies. It also requires the use of accounting 

estimates and assumptions that effect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities al the date of the 

financial statements. These estimates and 
assumptions are assessed on an ongoing basis and 

are based on experience and relevant factors, 
including expectations of future events that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances 

and presented under the historical cost convention 
on accrual basis of accounting. Accounting policies 

have been applied consistently to all periods 
presented in these financial statements. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as 

current or non-current as per the operating cycle of 

Z. 

the company as per the guidance set out in the 

Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013, 

Use of Estimates:- 

The preparation of financial statements require 
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 

reported amount of asset and liabilities on the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amount 

of the revenue and the expenses during the reporting 

period. Difference between the actual results and 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the 

results are known / materialized. 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE): - 

PPE are stated at cost, net of accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 1f 

any, 

The initial cost of PPE comprise its cost of 
wequisition or construction inclusive of freight, 

erection & commissioning charges, duties and taxes 
wnd other incidental expenses related thereto, 

All other expenditure related to existing assets 

including day-to-day repair and maintenance 
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged 

to the statement of profit and loss in the period during 

which such expenditure is incurred. 

The carrying amount of a property, plant and 

equipment is de-recognised when no future economic 

benefits are expected from its use or on disposal. 

Machine spares that can be used only in connection 
with an item of fixed asset and their use is expected 

for more than one year are capitalized. 

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is 

provided on straight line method based on estimated 

useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule II to 
the Companies Act, 2013, 

The property, plant and equipment acquired under 

finance leases, if any, is depreciated over the asset's 
useful life or over the shorter of the asset's useful
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5. 

life and the lease term if there is no reasonable 

certainty that the Company will obtain ownership at 
the end of the lease term. 

Cost of leasehold land, other than acquired on 

perpetual basis, is amortized over the lease penod. 

Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year 
is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of 

purchase of the assets. 

Gains and losses on de-recognition/disposals are 

determined as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of those assets. 

Gains and Losses if any, are recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss on de-recognition or 

disposal as the case may be. 

Intangible Assets:- 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured 
on initial recognition at cost less accumulated 

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any, 

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost 

(net of rebates and discounts), including any import 
duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly 

attributable costs on making the asset ready for its 

intended use. 

The amortisation period and method are reviewed at 

least at each financial year end. If the expected useful 

life of the asset is significantly different from 

previous estimates, the amortisation period is 

changed accordingly. 

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or 

when no future economic benefits are expected from 

use. Gains and losses arising from de-recognition of 
an intangible asset are measured us the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 

amount of the asset are recognised in the statement 
of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised or 

on disposal. 

Inventories:- 

The inventones of diagnostic consumable and trading 

goods are stated at cost or net realisable value, 

whichever is lower. The method used in determining 

the cost of inventories is First In First Out, 

Impairment of tangible assets and intangible 

assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company 
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and 

intangible assets to determine whether there is any 
indication based on internal/ external factors that 

those assets have suffered an impairment loss, [f any 

such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 
asselis estimated in order to determine the extent of 

the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible 
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual 

asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount 
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset 

belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of 
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also 

allocated to individual cash-generating units, or 

otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of 

cash-generating units for which a reasonable and 

consistent allocation basis can be identified. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and 
intangible assets not yet available for use are tested 

for impairment at least annually, and whenever there 

is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less 

costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value 

in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate 

that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for 

which the estimates of future cash flows have not 

been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash- 

generaling unit) is estimated to be less than its 

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset 

(or cash-generating unil) is reduced to its recoverable 

amount. An impairment loss is recognised 
immediately in protit or loss. 

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting 

period is reversed if there has been a change in the 
estimate of recoverable amount 

Foreign Exchange Transactions:- 

These financial statements are presented in Indian 

rupees (INR), which is the Company's functional 

currency.
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Transactions in foreign currency are recorded on 

initial recognition at the spot rate prevailing at the 
time of the transaction. 

Atthe end of cach reporting period, 

# Monetary items denominated in foreign 

currencies are retranslated at the rates 
prevailing al that date. 

* Non-monetary items cared at fair value that 

are denominated in foreign currencies are 
retranslated al the rates prevailing at the date 

when the fair value was determined. 

* Non-monetary items that are measured in terms 
of histoncal cost in a foreign currency are not 

retranslated. 

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of 
monetary items or on translating monetary items at 

rates different from those at which they were 

translated on initial recognition during the period or 

in previous financial statements are recognised in 

profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

Exchange differences on monetary items are 
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which 

they arise except for: 

i, Exchange differences on foreign currency 
borrowings relating to assets under 

construction for future productive use, which 
are included in the cost of those assets when 

they are regarded as adjustment to interest costs 
on those foreign currency borrowings 

li. The exchange differences arising on reporting 

of long term foreign currency monetary items 

al rates different from those at which they were 
initially recorded in so far as they relate to the 

acquisition of depreciable capital assets are 
shown by addition tofdeduction from the cost 

of the assets as per exemption provided under 
IND AS 21 read along with Ind AS 101 

appendix “D’ clause-DI3AA. 

Borrowing Cost:- 

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the 

acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get 

1. 

ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of 

the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are 
charged to profit & loss account in the period in 

which it is incurred except loan processing fees 
which is recognized as per Effective Interest Rate 

method. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other 

costs that Company incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes 

exchange differences to the extent regarded as an 
wdjusiment to the borrowing costs. 

Employee Benefits:- 

Contribution to Provident fund- Retirement 

benefits in the form of Provident fund / Pension 
Schemes are defined contribution schemes and the 

contributions are charged to the Profit & Loss 

Account in the year when the contributions to the 
respective funds become due. The Company has no 

obligation other than contribution payable to these 
funds. 

Gratuity liability is adefined benefit obligation and 

is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation 
made at the end of each financial year, AD 5 

Diagnostic Ltd. has constituted a gratuity fund trust 
with LIC of India for the benefit of employees. The 

difference between the actuarial valuation of gratuity 

tor employees at the year-end and the balance of 
funds with trust is provided for as liability in the 

books. 

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and 
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling 

(if applicable) and the return on plan assets 

(excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in 
the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised 
in other comprehensive income in the period in which 

they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reflected immediately in 
retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or 

loss, Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss 
in the period of a plan amendment. 

Tax Expenses:- 

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and 

deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current 
lax is made with reference to taxable income
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computed for the financial year for which the 

financial statements are prepared by applying the tax 
rates as applicable. 

Current Tax:-Current Income tax relating to items 

recognized outside the profit and loss is recognized 
outside the profit and loss (either in other 

comprehensive income or in equity) 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):- The company 

recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to 

the extent there is convincing evidence that the 

company will pay normal income tax during the 
specified period, i.c., the period for which MAT 

Credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year 
in which the Company recognizes MAT Credit as an 

asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Accounting for Credit Available in respect of 

Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 

1961, the said asset, shown as “MAT Credit 
Entitlement” is created by way of credit to the 

statement of Profit and Loss and is grouped with 
deferred tax, The Company reviews the “MAT Credit 

Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes 
down the asset to the extent the company does nat 

have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax 

during the specified period. MAT is recognized under 
Non-current Assets as a Deffered Tax Asset. 

Deferred Tax:- Deferred tax is provided using the 

balance sheet approach on temporary differences at 
the reporting date between the tax bases of assets 

and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial 
reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred income 

tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates 

and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected 

to apply to taxable income in the years in which those 
temporary differences are expected to be recovered 

or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on 
deferred income tax assets and liabilities is 

recognized as income or expense in the period that 
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment 

date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to 

the extent that it 1s probable that future taxable profit 
will be available against which the deductible 

temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. 

11. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 

reviewed as at each balance sheet date and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that 

sufficient taxable profit will not be available against 
which deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognised 

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting 

date and are recognised to the extent that it has 
become probable that future taxable profits will allow 

the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the unused 
tax credit to the extent that it is probable that taxable 

profits will be available against which the losses wall 
be utilized. Significant management judgement is 

required to determine the amount of deferred tax 
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely 

timing and the level of future taxable profits, 

Leases:- 

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the 

terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks 

and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other 

leases are classified as operating leases. 

Asa Lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 

of an asset are classified as operating leases. Assets 
subject to operating leases are included in PPE. 

Rental income from operating lease is recognised 

ona straight-line basis over the term of the relevant 

lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to 

increase in line with expected general inflation to 
compensate for the company’s expected inflationary 

cost increases, such increases are recognised in the 
year in which such benefits accrue. 

Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an 

expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial 
direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, ete. 

are recognized immediately in the statement of profit 

and loss, 

As a lessee 

Leases in which significant portions of risks and 

reward of ownership are not transferred to the 
company as lessee are classified as operating leases. 

Operating lease payments are recognized as an
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expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight- 

line basis over the lease term. Where the rentals are 
structured solely to increase in line with expected 

general inflation to compensate for the lessor's 

expected inflationary cost increases, such increases 

are recognised in the year in which such benefits 

accrue, Contingent rentals arising under operating 
leases are recognised as an expense im the period in 
which they are incurred. Lease hold land is 

considered as operating lease and amortised over the 

lease term. 

Leases where the lessor effectively transfers 

substuntially all the risks and benefits of ownership 

of the asset are classified as finance leases and are 
capitalized at the inception of the lease tenm at the 

lower of the fair value of the leased property and 

present value of minimum lease payments. Lease 
payments are apportioned between the finance 

charges and reduction of the lease lability so as to 
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining 

balance of the liability. Finance charges are 
recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit 
and loss. Lease management fees, legal charges and 
other initial direct costs of lease are capitalimed. 

Fair Value Measurement:- 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair 
value at each balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell 

an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the 

measurement date. The fair value measurement is 

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell 
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

- In the principal market for the asset or liability or 

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset 

takes into account a market participant's ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its 

highest and best use or by selling it to another market 

participant that would use the asset in its highest and 
best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are 

appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, 

maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is 

measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described 

as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active 
markets for identical assets or habilities 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest 

level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest 

level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the 

Company has determined classes of assets & 
habilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics 

and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of 
the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

Financial Instrument 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 

to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial assets includes Trade receivable, Ioan to 

body corporate, loan to employees, security deposits 

and other eligible current and non-current assets 

Financial liabilities includes Loans, trade payable 

and eligible current and non-current liabilities 

i, Classification:- 

The Company classifies financial assets as 

subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair 
value through other comprehensive mcome or 

fair value through profit or loss on the basis of 
both: 

* the entity's business model for managing 

the financial assets and 

* the contractual cash flow characteristics 
of the financial asset.
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iii. 

A financial assetis measured al amortised 

cost if both of the following conditions are 
met: 

* the financial asset is held within a business 
model whose objective is to hold financial 

assets in order to collect contractual cash 
flows and 

* the contractual terms of the financial asset 
give rise on specified dates to cash flows 

that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A financial asset is measured at fair value 

through other comprehensive income if 

both of the following conditions are met: 

* the financial asset is held within a business 

model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and 

selling financial assets and 

* the contractual terms of the financial asset 

give nse on specified dates to cash flows 
that are solely payments of principal and 

interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A financial asset is measured at fair value 
through profit or loss unless it 1s measured 

al amortised cost or at fair value through 

other comprehensive income. 

All financial liabilities are subsequently 

measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method or fair value 

through profit or loss. 

Initial recognition and measurement:- 

The company recognizes financial assets and 
financial liabilities when it becomes a party to 

the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
All financial assets and liabilities are 

recognized at fair value at initial recognition, 

plus or minus, any transaction cost that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue 

of financial assets and financial liabilities that 
are nol at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial assets subsequent measurement:- 

Financial assets as subsequent measured al 

amortised cost, fair value through other 

comprehensive income (FVOC]) or fair value 

iv. 

vil, 

through profit or loss (FWTPL) as the case may 

be. 

Financial liabilities as subsequent measured at 

amortised cost or fair value through profit or 

loss, 

Effective interest method :- 

The effective interest method is a method of 

calculating the amortised cost of a debt 
instrument and allocating interest income over 

the relevant period. The effective interest rate 
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated 

future cash receipts through the expected life 

of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, 
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on 

initial recognition. 

Income is recognised on an effective interest 
basis for debt instruments other than those 

financial a classified as at FVTPL. Interest 
income 1s recognised in profit or loss and is 

included in the “Other income” line item. 

Trade Receivables: - 

Trade receivables are the contractual right to 

receive cash or other financial assets and 
recognized initially at fair value. Subsequently 

measured at amortised cost (Initial fair value 
less expected credit loss). Expected credit loss 

is the difference between all contractual cash 

flows that are due to the company and all that 
the company expects to recetve (1.e. all cash 

shortfall), discounted at the effective interest 
rate. 

Cash and cash Equivalents:- 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet 

comprise cash at banks and on hand and short- 

term deposits with an original maturity of three 

months or less, which are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Impairment of Financial Assets:- 

The company recognizes loss allowances using 

the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the 
financial assets which are not fair valued 
through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade 

receivables with no significant financing 

component is measured at an amount equal to
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ix. 

lifeuume ECL. For all other financial assets, 

expected credit losses are measured at an 

amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless 

there has been a significant increase in credit 

risk from initial recognition in which case those 
are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of 

expected credit losses (or reversal) that is 
required to adjust the loss allowance at the 

reporting date to the amount that is required to 
be recognised is recognized as an impairment 

gain or loss in profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities:- 

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at 

fair value less any directly attributable 
transaction costs, These are subsequently 

carried at amortized cost using the effective 

interest method or fair value through profit or 
loss. For trade and other payables maturing 
within one year from the balance sheet date, 

the carrying amounts approximate fair value 

due to the short maturity of these instruments 

Trade payables :- 

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods 
and services provided to the Company prior to 

the end of financial year and which are unpaid. 

Trade payables are presented as current 
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 

months after the reporting period or not paid/ 
payable within operating cycle. They are 

recognised initially at their fair value and 
subsequently measured al amortised cost using 

the effective interest method. 

Borrowings:- 

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair 

value, net of transaction costs incurred. 

Borrowings are subsequently measured al 

amortised cost. Any difference between the 

proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the 

redemption amount is recognised in profit or 
lass over the period of the borrowings using 

the effective interest method. Fees paid on the 

establishment of loan facilities are recognised 

as transaction costs of the loan, 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities 

unless the Company has an unconditional right 

xi. 

xiii. 

xiv. 

to defer setthement of the liability for at least 

12 months after the reporting period. Where 
there is a breach of a material provision of a 

long-term loan arrangement on or before the 

end of the reporting period with the effect that 

the liability becomes payable on demand on 

the reporting date, the company does not 
classify the liability as current, if the lender 

agreed, after the reporting period and before 
the approval of the financial statements for 

issue, not to demand payment as a consequence 
of the breach. 

Equity Instruments:- 

An equity instrument is any contract that 

evidences a residual interest in the assets of 

company after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Equity instruments are recognised at the 

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Derecognition of financial instrument:- 

The company derecognizes a financial asset 
when the contractual rights to the cash flows 

from the financial asset expire or it transfers 

the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for 
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial 

liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 
derecognized fram the company’s. balance 

sheet when the obligation specitied in the 

contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Offsetting of financial instruments:- 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are 
offset and the net amount is reported in the 

balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable 
legal nght to offset the recognised amounts and 

there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to 

realise the assets and settle the liabilities 

simultaneously 

Financial guarantee 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the 

entities are those contracts that require a 

payment to be made to reimburse the holder 
fora loss it incurs because the specified debtor 
fails to make a payment when due in 

accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised 
initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for



ADS 
ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

  

  

KY. 

transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to the issuance of the guarantec. Subsequently, 

the liability is measured at the higher of the 

amount of loss allowance determined asper 

impairment requirements of IND AS LOY and 
the amount recognised less cumulative 15. 

amortization, 

Derivative Financial Instruments:- 

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value 

al the date the derivative contracts are entered 
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair 

value at the end of each reporting period. The 

resulting gain or loss is recognised tn profit or 
loss immediately unless the derivative is 

designated and effective as a hedging 
instrument, in which event the timing of the 

recognition in profit or loss depends on the 
nature of hedging relationship and the nature 

of the hedged item. 

1. 

14. Provision and Contingent Liability:- 

i. 

il. 

ili. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation 

that arises from past events whose existence 
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non- 

occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events beyond the control of the Company ora 

present obligation that is not recognized 
because it is not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in 

extremely rare cases where there is a liability 

that cannot be recognized because it cannot be 
measured reliably, The Company does not 

recognize a contingent liability but discloses 
its existence in the financial statements. 

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed 

by way of notes unless the possibility of an 
outflow of resources embodying the economic 

benefit is remote and contingent assets, if any, 

is disclosed in the notes to financial statements. 

A provision is recognized, when company has 

a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 

a result of past events and it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation, 

in respect of which a reliable estimate can be 
made for the amount of obligation. The expense 

relating to the provision is presented in the 

profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing 
the net profit after tax by the weighted average 

number of equity shares outstanding during the 
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted 

earnings per share, the net profit for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted 

average number of shares outstanding during the 

period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. 

Revenue:- 

Revenue Recognition: 

i. Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has 

applied Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts 

with Customers’ which establishes a 

comprehensive framework for determining 

whether, how much and when revenue is to be 

recognized, Ind AS 115 "Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers’ replaces Ind AS 18 

‘Revenue’. The impact of the adoption of the 
standard on the financial statements of the 

Company is insignificant. 

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when 

control of the products being sold is transferred 
to our customer and when there are no longer 

any unfulfilled obligations. 

i. From Service Contracts on pro-rata basis over 

the period of the Contract. 

iit. From Installation and Commissioning Contracts 
on completion of the Product Service. 

iv. From Commission Income as per the Contract 
or in Receipt of Credit Note. 

v. From Interest Income on Time Propertion 

Basis, 

vi. From Lease Rentals on the basis of respective 

lease agreements. 

vil. Reimbursement of expenses from parties 

outside India are accounted for as and when 
the claim is received,
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Dear Shareholder, 

Subject: - Green Initiative in Corporate Governance 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless 

compliances for the Companies and allowing them to send the Balance Sheet through Electronic mode and accordingly 

issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011 & Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29/04/2011, stating that Services of Notice 

/ Documents by the companies to its Shareholder can now made through Electronic mode. 

In view of the above, the Company propose to send hereafter Annual Report and Documents such as, Notice of Annual 

General Meeting to Shareholder through E-mail address, registered with the Company. We therefore, request you to 

register your E-mail address with the Company, so as to facilitate the communication with you in the Electronic mode. 

In case, you wish to receive the communication / documents in Physical form, you may inform us accordingly by 

providing the details as under: - 

  

Same of First Holder, 

  

Folio Na, 

  

E-mail ID. 

  

Contact No, / Mobile No,       
  

Please note that as a Member of the Company, you will be entitled to receive all the communications in Physical form, 

on your request, 

With regards, 

Sd/- 

N. L. Gayari 

CFO & Company Secretary. 

E-mail: nlg 1633 @ yahoo.com


